HARINGEY COUNCILE

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY, 13TH JUNE, 2006 at 18:00 HRS - .

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel and Vanier

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the
meeting is being filmed. The images and sound recording may be used for training
purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by entering the meeting room
and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Principal Support Officer
(Committee Clerk) at the meeting.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS:
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)



The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5. CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR, 177 ARCHWAY ROAD, N6 (HIGHGATE WARD): (PAGES
5 - 36)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of
Alcohol, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and Provision of Late Night
Refreshment.

6. THE NEXUS POINT RESTAURANT, 686 HIGH ROAD, N17 (WEST GREEN WARD):
(PAGES 37 - 72)

To consider an application for a premises licence to provide a licensable activity in the

form of Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Entertainment Facilities, and Supply of
Alcohol.

7. ATHENA PALACE, 657 GREEN LANES, N8 (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES 73 -
126)
To consider an application for a premises licence to provide a licensable activity in the
form of Provision of Entertainment Facilities, and Supply of Alcohol.

8. ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 GREEN LANES, N4 (HARRINGAY WARD):
(PAGES 127 - 158)
To consider an application for a premises licence to provide a licensable activity in the
form of Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Entertainment Facilities, and Supply of
Alcohol.

9. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2916

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ
5 June 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 13" June 2006

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway
Road, Highgate, London, N6 5BL

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Highgate

1. Purpose
To consider an application by LUIS DE SOUZA & MARCELO DE SOUZA to provide a
licensable activity in the form of Regulated entertainment, Supply of alcohol and
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... é

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: CAIPIRINHA, ARCHWAY ROAD

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

5. REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

5.2

Application by CAIPIRINHA, for a New Premises Licence in

respect of 1777 ARCHWAY ROAD under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of new Premises Licence application ~APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Sunday to Thursday
Friday to Sunday

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Recorded Music
Sunday to Thursday
Friday to Saturday

Provision of facilities for making music
Sunday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday

Live Music
Sunday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday

Supply of alcohol
Sunday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday

Late night refreshment
Sunday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday

Crime and Disorder

17.00 - 01.00
17.00 — 03.00

17.00 - 00.30

17.00 - 02.30

17.00 — 00.30
17.00 - 02.30

21.00 - 00.30
21.00-02.30

17.00 - 00.30
17.00 — 02.30

23.00 - 00.30
23.00 -02.30

Page No. 2

A close Circuit television System will be installed and maintained on the
premises. The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises

are open and the recordings.

One door supervisor will be stationed on the premises between 22.00 and the

closing of premises.



5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 7

5.4 Public Safety Page No. 3
Fire safely equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made
by the Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.

Public Nuisance

Staff will call Taxi/Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises
when requested to do so.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customer to leave quietly the
neighbours.

Child Protection

No children under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises and the age
will be checked at the door by requesting photographic identifications where
there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can

produce photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are
over the age of 18.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services: - APP 2

Noise team have commented on this application:

e If recorded music is played until the stated hours it is likely to give rise
to a nuisance unless the music is played at a low level or very effective
sound insulation is provided.

Food Team
Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 8

Page 4
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application. App 3
Planning Officer
Planning has no objection to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union country

A Proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Interested Parties

3 letters of representation have been received against this application.-App 4

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 9

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 10

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets i
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —- Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR

177 ARCHWAY ROAD

HIGHGATE

Posttown | LONDON Post code N6 5BL

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £17750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity

OO00O0OXKO

please complete section (B)




Page 11

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

LUIZ DE SOUZA MARCELO DE SOUZA
Address

FLAT 11 FLAT 11

84 SHEPHERDS HILL 64 SHEPHERDS HILL
HIGHGATE HIGHGATE

LONDON LONDON

N6 5RN N6 5RN

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
PARTNERSHIP

Telephone number (if any)
07771 623962

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? [2[1]0]4]2]0]0]6]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T T T T T T




Page 12

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 13

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 14

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place —
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both {:j

Mon | 21.00 | 0030 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Ampilified or unamplified Jazz music

Tue 12100 |00.30

Wed | 21.00 |00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur |1 21.00 | 00.30

Fri 21.00 | 02.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

21.00 | 02.30 Christmas Eve & New Years Eve - until 02.30
Sun | 21.00 |00.30




G

Page 15

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

for making music will be providing

Standard days and AMPLIFIED OR UNAMPLIFIED

timings (please read LIVE JAZZ BAND

guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors B
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 17.00 | 00.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |17.00 |00.30

Wed | 17.00 | 00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 17.00 | 00.30

Fri 17.00 | 02.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

17.00 | 0230 Christmas Eve & New Years Eve - until 02.30
Sun | 17.00 |00.30

13




K

Page 17

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors U

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




Page 18

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises i

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 17.00 | 00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 17.00 |00.30

Wed | 17.00 | 00.30

Thur | 17.00 | 00.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 17.00 | 02.30 | Christmas Eve & New Years Eve - until 02.30

Sat | 17.00 | 02.30

Sun | 17.00 |00.30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

SIMON PAUL LIAM O'CONNELL

Address

150 PARAGON ROAD

HACKNEY
LONDON

Postcode l E9 6PQ

Personal Licence number (if known)

LBH-PER-T-0499

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
HACKNEY COUNCIL




Page 19

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

See below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises. The
CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings
shall be made available to the police and the council on request.

One door supervisor will be stationed on the premises between 22.00 and the closing of the
premises.

c) Public safety

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Staff will call Taxis / Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to
do so.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours

e) The protection of children from harm

No children under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises and the age will be checked at
the door by requesting photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over
the age of 18.

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

18




Page 20

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of SO PARAGCO ROAD
HACL nESY
i@ fw% pod

&4 e
£ £P&

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

[type of application]
by

LUIZ »e SouzA % MARCELO BE $00ZA

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .

[number of existing licence, if any]

for CAIPIR/OUA TAZ= BAR
177 Becu by RO
HicHenTE
LonNDon

NE SRE



Page 21

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
CAIPIR/NHA Tazz RAR

Lonbord
NEOS B

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

HRACKNEY CoupCiL , LICENS/I NG SeeN/Crx,

__________________________________ e e e e Dt e e e

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]
BORSTYYY Hor&lc/rnd Hpuse, |2 vedn/nNT LANE,
LoNDorn €8 JHT 0208 REE L9970

Signed

Name (please print)

Date




NS o L i - .

}Szzi Taer | Baminuted Emmepmvy et wign. 3 By,

nd Fiae G S0 8 walt Shouie.
@ Fire Alsxen, bivak glnee coatace
* Fivo Afarm Souraer
é?} Sarurig Loiectos
H L
¢ i TITPT LAY

bire FTINEUISHER.
2187 1237 3T vy LTEZ vES T8T@ : ON INOHH

é Fiee GIANKET
A\

o B, ¥

i e

i Archwey B
vate Cludb,

Mheivg

Fire Detection &
Fiew Alwoms.

e T e
e M o
[:sp

o Az
» L)
Yoo Stk S50 620
e e 55
M£:=Lnu o3
KB ooy s saakiacet w B g

e S ok Bt B

0 ¢ WorIRUAbBIUL ¢ g



ARG ——

EZZZETTIx TR

1 1
i

b Brtaivetid

Z -
i 23] [
Srouns Pisor R L R |
@

»

o

=

A

BT e 37 s Lver ves

Bomstontad Hosaegoncy sk wign. 340y,

sty Ligistivg, Yoew caimmiad
Heigun 8 wesit I bsaz.

Pl Adurrs. Wivelt ghoow bt
Fiw blavw Soorder
Farars, Lotactor

Py tisowdT
PAY-Fal ot AL SV -

C@?@wa;thZ:E%&

HiciucnTe
Lo Neps
NE Shi

77 ARCUwAY ReHD

way

+

usiieBwauy v



Page 24

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS FROM NOISE TEAM



Page 25

HARINGEY COUNCIL .

To: Deliah Barrett From: Derek Pearce
Licensing, Haringey Council Noise Team, Haringey Council
Phone: 020 8489 5103 Phone: 020 8489 5264

Date: 29/03/2006

Re: Application for a premises licence.

[J Urgent X For Review [0 Please Comment [] Please Reply (] Please Recycle

Applicant Details:
Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, London, N6 5BL

Noise Team Comments:

1. History
e 2002, one complaint, no action required

~ Derek Pearce
Noise Team Leader




Page 26

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM FIRE OFFICER



Page 27

Edmonton Fire Station Switchboard 0207587 2000
99 Church Street www _london-fire gov.uk L F E P A
Edmonton, London N2 9AA i

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
07 April 2006 FS/31/010099/SMA
Addressee Please reply to
Ms D. Barrett Tony Cadman
Licensing Team Inspecting Officer
London Borough of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax
2nd Floor, Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 0208807 7196
High Road _ ]
Wood Green ﬁ"ec-t el @london-fi k

n ondon-fire.gov.
London N22 8LE anngeygroup gov-u
Dear Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BL

With reference to the application dated 22™ March 2006, as shown on plan, the application has been examined and the
Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.
The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.
Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing,

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

for Assistant Commissioner

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
wwwe informationcommissioner. gov. uk or visit: www london-fire. gov. uk

FS_C08_04a(Rev 1, 15/12/05) making London a safer city



| Switchboard 020 7587 2000

www london-fire gov.uk

[ Page 28

LIIF||E||P]||A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

iniri i Our Ref. Your Ref.
Caipirinha J Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BL 31/01
SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/010099/SMA under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London
Fire and Emergency Planning Authority on 7" April 2006.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to
the workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval
of any other bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those

alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective Location and detail of matters
not which are‘copsudered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public
adequately people at risk in the event of a - ) J
safety licensing objective
addressed fire emergency
Public Safety | Throughout premises 1/Fire alarm and Emergency Lighting compliance
certificate required .
2/ Fire extinguishers to be serviced and placed on wall
brackets in suitable positions.
Public Safety | Main bar Repair ceiling where defective.
Public Safety | Throughout premises 1/Written fire risk assessment

2/Written evacuation plan and to be placed in staff
areas.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (7122455
www informationcompmissioner gov uk or visit: www london-fire gov uk

FS CO8 04b (Rev 1. 12/09/05)

making London a safer city



o Page 29

Edmoniton Fire Station Switchboard = 0207587 2000

99 Church Street www london-fire gov.uk L F E P A
Edmonton, London N9 9AA

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
29 March 2006 FS/31/010099/SMA
Addressee Please reply 10
J & H Licensing Consultants Tony Cadman
35 Walfield Avenue inspecting Officer
Whetstone Direct Telephone Direct Fax
London 0208803 7530 020 8807 7196
N20 9PS ] ,
Direct E-mail

haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate. London N6 SBL

With reference to the application dated 22™ March 2006, in respect of the above mentioned premises, | have received
insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire safety arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days:
® Asetof plans showing clear details of floor plan and the information detailed in the enclosed guidance Number 71.
I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will make a
representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act may not have
been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours fajthfully,

for Assistant Commissioner
C.C.:  lLicensing Authority

Encl:  FS_GN_71

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning Authority for
the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not disclose themto other
organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your permission unless we are legally required
to do so.

Formore information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www. london-fire gov.uk

FS_C08_03 (Rev 0, 07/02/05) making London a safer city



Page 30

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATION FROM RESIDENTS



Cromwell Avenue
Winchester Road
Tile Kiln Lane
Winchester Place
Cromwell Place

C/o 3 Cromwell Avenue, Highgate, London N6 5HN

Licensing Team
Enforcement Office
Civic Centre, High Road
Wood Green N22 8LE MMPFH 2006

177 Archway Road - Application for Alcohol and late hours entertainment licence

I am writing on behalf of the Cromwell Area Residents Association (CARA) with the
following comments on this application

e This restaurant has not been trading to the public for over a year. It is currently being
used as a kitchen to prepare food in the West End. Haringey EHO have asked for
improvements to the inadequate food preparation arrangements and inadequate flue
extract arrangements. This constitutes a public safety (health) threat and public
nuisance (smells from inadequate extract)

¢ In the past the restaurant has been associated with alledged prostitution activities
taking place in the adjacent flat . A number of people were arrested from this
address. CARA has previously requested that evidence should be provided that there
is no physical link between the accommodation and the restaurant. There is a
potential criminal activity and threat to public disorder.

¢ This restaurant has no ‘track record’ of operation as a legitimate, open to the public,
restaurant. Before its current use it seems to have operated a ‘members only’ kind of
operation. CARA requires assurance that a legitimate restaurant is proposed and in
operation before any consideration is given to a drinks entertainment music or
extended license.

e The adjacent properties in Cromwell Avenue are all residential and already suffer from
the noisy and anti social behaviour of patrons exiting the pubs and restaurants on
Archway Road and travelling up Cromwell Avenue by foot and car. Another late
licence and music licence with the penetrating sound of jazz instruments as
advertised on the outside wall (see picture) will be too intrusive. There is potential
public disorder.

In summary CARA recommends that this application is refused and an application be
considered only when there is sufficient evidence that it is a properly managed and EHO
approved restaurant and without any physical link to the adjacent flat.

Yours faithfully

) -
Simon Hewitt
CARA Chairman

Cc CARA Sec




Page 32




Page 33

Peter Burgess
17 Cromwell Place
London N6 5HR

Licensing Team
Enforcement Office
Civic Centre, High Road
Wood Green N22 8LE

18™ April 2006

177 Archway Road - Application for Alcohol and late hours entertainment licence

I'write as a resident of the Cromwell Area which is immediately behind this address.

. This restaurant has not been trading to the public for over a year. It is currently
being used as a kitchen to prepare food in the West End. Haringey EHO have asked
for improvements to the inadequate food preparation arrangements and inadequate
flue extract arrangements. This constitutes a public safety (health) threat and public
nuisance (smells from inadequate extract)

. In the past the restaurant has been associated with alleged prostitution activities
taking place in the adjacent flat . A number of people were arrested from this
address. Our local resident’s association has previously requested that evidence
should be provided that there is no physical link between the accommodation and the
restaurant.

) This restaurant has no ‘track record’ of operation as a legitimate, open to the public,
restaurant. Before its current use it seems to have operated a ‘members only’ kind of
operation. We need assurance that a legitimate restaurant is proposed and in
operation before any consideration is given to a drinks entertainment music or
extended license.

* The adjacent properties in Cromwell Avenue are all residential and already suffer
from the noisy and anti social behaviour of patrons exiting the pubs and restaurants
on Archway Road and travelling up Cromwell Avenue by foot and car. Another late
licence and music licence with the penetrating sound of jazz instruments as
advertised on the outside wall (see picture) will be too intrusive. There is potential
public disorder.

I urge you to please refuse this application.

Yours fanthfuL’y/ﬂ"\

Peter Burgess



Page 34

Peter Burgess
17 Cromwell Place
London N6 5HR

Licensing Team
Enforcement Office

Civic Centre, High Road-

Wood Green N22 8LE

18™ April 2006

177 Archway Road - Application for Alcohol and late hours entertainment licence

I write as a resident of the Cromwell Area which is immediately behind this address.

. This restaurant has not been trading to the public for over a year. It is currently
being used as a kitchen to prepare food in the West End. Haringey EHO have asked
for improvements to the inadequate food preparation arrangements and inadequate
flue extract arrangements. This constitutes a public safety (health) threat and public
nuisance (smells from inadequate extract)

. In the past the restaurant has been associated with alleged prostitution activities
taking place in the adjacent flat . A number of people were arrested from this
address. Our local resident’s association has previously requested that evidence
should be provided that there is no physical link between the accommodation and the
restaurant.

. This restaurant has no ‘track record’ of operation as a legitimate, open to the public,
restaurant. Before its current use it seems to have operated a ‘members only’ kind of
operation. We need assurance that a legitimate restaurant is proposed and in
operation before any consideration is given to a drinks entertainment music or
extended license.

* The adjacent properties in Cromwell Avenue are all residential and already suffer
from the noisy and anti social behaviour of patrons exiting the pubs and restaurants
on Archway Road and travelling up Cromwell Avenue by foot and car. Another late
licence and music licence with the penetrating sound of jazz instruments as
advertised on the outside wall (see picture) will be too intrusive. There is potential
public disorder.

I urge you to please refuse this application.

Yours faithfull

Peter Burgess



Page 35

e
=

]
f

J & H LICENSING CONSULTANTS
35 Walfield Avenue
Whetstone
London N20 9PS
Phone {020) 8446 8643
Mobile 07930 991393
trev.jenny@tinyworld.co.uk

£

26" April 2006
Our Reference: JH/174

Peter Burgess
17 Cromwell Place

Highgate
London

N6 SHR
Dear Sir,

RE: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BL

We act for the applicants for a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.
We have received a copy of your representation objecting to the grant of this licence.

We have taken instructions from our client and hope we can reassure you about the
proposed business to be run from these premises. The applicants are new owners of
the premises and intent to run the business as a respectable venue with a tapas style
bar and jazz music. They have no connection with any previous owners or the
adjoining flat. No-one under 18 will be permitted entry and a door supervisor will
control the entry of customers. They do not expect to have the type of clientelle who
may cause problems at other premises in the neighbourhood.

The applicants are aware of a complaint about food smells from the extractor fan and
are in consultation with the Environmental Health Department with a view to
correcting the problem. We are instructed that there is a very good soundproofing
system and that no noise can be heard from outside the premises. You are welcome to
visit the premises when the applicants will play the music so you can check the
soundproofing for yourself.

We have not received any other objections and the applicants are willing to discuss
their application with you if you want any other assurances that this will be a well run
premises. We would request that you reconsider your position otherwise there will
have to be a hearing at the Civic Centre for the Council to consider the application.

\\%uﬁams

cc. Licensing Team, Haringey Council




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on13™ June 2006

Report title: Application for a New premises Licence for The Nexus Point Restaurant, 686
High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 0AE

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected West Green

1. Purpose

To consider an application by MS WENDY LOYDD to provide a licensable activity in
the form of Regulated entertainment, Provision of entertainment facilities and supply
of alcohol

2, Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
) _ S
Report authorised by: Robin Payne/ 4 5//{;’/% ettt eee et
/=" Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: THE NEXUS POINT RESTAURANT, 686 HIGH ROAD, N17

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 38

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by WENDY LOYDD, for a New Premises Licence in
respect of 686 HIGH ROAD, N17 under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2 Details of new Premises Licence application — App 1
Opening Hours for Public
Sunday to Thursday 11.00 - 03.00
Friday to Saturday 11.00 - 05.00
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 11.00 - 03.00
Friday & Saturday 11.00 - 05.00
Supply of alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 11.00 - 03.00
Friday & Saturday 11.00 — 05.00
Recorded music
Sunday to Thursday 11.00 - 03.00
Friday & Saturday 11.00 — 05.00
GENERAL
Staff to be trained regularly on Licensing Provision and Saturday restaurant
conditions. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplies on the premises
other to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a
person ancillary to their meal. Suitable beverages other that alcohol including
water shell be a available with or otherwise ancillary to meals served the
licences premises.
5.2 Crime and Disorder
CCTV coverage inside and outside the premises signs displayed informing
the public passing the premises that recorded CCTV is in use at the
premises. Any recording to be kept to a minimum of 31 Days
5.4 Public Safety

To comply with the fire regulations and provisions of the management
regulations safety lighting, smoke detectors, carbon dioxide and 9litre water
fire extinguishers. Fire escape will be kept clear, signs internally illuminated
fire escape signs.



5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 39

5.5 Public Nuisance Page No. 3

Discourage noise from patrons arriving and queuing on departing from the
premises by displaying polite notices for customer’s attention

Child Protection

To prevent the purchase of alcohol to minor's staff will request proof of age
identification such as UK Drivers Licence or Passport. Relevant literature will
be displayed for customer’s attention.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have not commented on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application. App 2
Planning Officer — App 3

Reason for objection is based on the following condition of consent
(0ld/1989/0622) granted on the 28/02/1989

3- The use hereby permitted shall not be operated after 12 midnight or before
8.00 am on any day and not at all on Sundays or Bank Holidays

Reason: To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the
enjoyment by neighbouring occupiers of their properties.



Page 40

Page 4
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No comments to make on this application.
7.0 Interested Parties
No letters of representation have been received against this application.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 41 ,
g NSING ACT 2003 B HARINGEY COUNCIL B

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

FRENECE, LiCeNLin G AtdHardy
SIS e & el ?
0} f7;£,? L/ E , Fay ’ p 7 e
M' / § PN ws Fdor 5 e =
CirviC Contne | HigH oo

N4

oo 0gle™y  nfp5  PLE

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

Qe /7 ( A ENDY ~OG DD

apply for a premises licence under section 17
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and lwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details , o S
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
THE NEXUS POINT  J2ET 77 pan, 7
Cee IHIeH Road

JOT7EN /7 A
Posttown A oA Qo Postcode A/ /7 O AL
at premisestitany) 079841767108
Telephone number s 709}45’ 9‘;“%\2 ﬁé /C; —
7 AL R v g 7 e w2 g
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 5’, “oO-vo

Part 2 - Applicarit details
Please state whether you are applying for a premisés licence as
Please tick v/ yes

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association; or [] please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
() _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

LFU 27088 (1.1)



d)

e)

9)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Page 42

a recognised club

a charity
the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

[ ] please complete section (B)
[ ] please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)
[] please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

Please tick v° yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business []
which ir%h,%s the Ssepof thg premism(-lzs for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function:; or

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss []

L]
L]

Ms [E/ Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
LLOYD wawy
Please tick ¥__yes Day Month  Year
! H i | !
I i o & a S
am 18 years old or over Date of birth | / :3 / 02 / 9 | 6

( B A v1% 1 C

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

LA 17




P 43
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if apphac':gn?e)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v’ yes
I am 18 years old or over []

Day - ~"Month Year

”

Date of birth .-

;¢ ,}

Current postal address if different from /@Jmisés éddress
I~

Post town Postcode

Daytime conta 1élephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

e

P
d

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA17




Page 44
Part 3 - Operating Schedule 9

Day , Month Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? s l g &

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited |
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
AL Ry Ans ans) 77l € an JeeS 7 e BV 7

o~

FENA) FrocA

0 7Ty 8%/&0/”\/?% SRS
Lires by ST EET

CoOMmEncrrl AND 2ESIIFBETAC Ay

LEC Pl ¢ orrmgc imrer

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




What iicensable activities do you intend to EaﬁQ% #o% the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

a) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ yes

DD@\DDDDD

Q@\ DDD




A

Page 46

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

’Plays
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
please read guidance note 6
2 - ,) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []
Day| Start Finish
on Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
s / B
\Wed State any seasonal variaﬁon§ for F{!orming plays (please read guidance note 4)
. ’
N
Thur ’
Fri Nop-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
,pe/errmance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
]
Sun

B

Films

‘|Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

V\ﬁ" the éxhibiﬁon of films téke place indoors or'outdoorrs or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

|Day| Start | Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
a)
Wed State any seasonal variations fpr t75«={>’<hiﬁﬁon of films (please read guidance note 4)
NN
7 £
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
1
Sun




Cc

Page 47

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{pl read guidance note 4) e
/‘A///,/
Wed
\ ) e
Thur Non-standard tjm ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting e\(ch:t fferent times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list {please re guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat oy
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2) :

entertainments
Standard days and timings .
(please read guidance note 6) I
——— ndoors Outdoors - Both
Day| Start | Finish - g -
Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance not
Tue / //}
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
,»/4/
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 17




E

Page 48

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue //,,,/,
FAY :

Wed State any seasonal variations for the p%rf&\'nance of live music

(please read guidance note 4) i

/

Thur /\/
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

perfgrmance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on

eft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start Finish

Wiﬂ the playingy of récordé& music fake place ihdoors or butdodré or both N
- please tick {please read guidance note 2) '

Indoors Ea/ Outdoors Both []

( &
Mol /s 00 | 55y

3. 00

i

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ,
LRELONDED MUSIC bt TH G72 vy TP s A OJ
( Sra /ﬂ it plbﬁ?ﬁ))

Sun L. UO

Tue / / (9 o
. |5
Wed /) 50 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
/- (ph read guidance note 4)
_|veroad o0 C et (778 evE @ NVEW LR EVE
Thur /7. @0 ATOWAZS LT ED Ry LOCAT AL HOn 7Yy
vy dng|S. o o
Fri /. &¢ Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
— recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
"\/}%{/"’047 (5- .c ¢ |onthe left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |, /.08 CAFrLs § 716779 EVE ¢ o Aer el ELE

OIS IH L g £ 73 b LOCAT FPLez770s 0 F7

NG ,z)f;y S 80




G

Page 49

Performances of
dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start Finish N 0 L1
Mon ) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
/ -

Tue /
Wed State any seasonal variations for the/pkrformance of dance

(please read guidance note 4) , ? »
Thur )
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

E;ﬁéi’:ance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the

olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
P

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings
lease read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

VWI‘ this éntertainmenf fake placé indoors or outdoofs or Vboth

Da Start Finish

Mon - please fick (please read guidance note 2)

; Indoors £ 4  Outdoors [] Both []
_ / . y .

Tue |- Please give further details here (please read guyee/note 3)

Wed /\/ /

Thur} State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that

= falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri
3///"

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

S (pl read guidance note 5)

un




Page 50

|

Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
///’
Tue
_

Wed State any seasonal variations br the’ provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4) /

JN

Thur
Fri Nonsstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of

facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
, the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please;gi‘ve évdescription of the facilities for dancing you will be providihg T

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day Start Finish |- please tick {please read guidance note 2) ’

Mon : Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance notig/,, o

Tue H -

N_f /

Wed State any seasonal variations Yor #roviding dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the

P column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




K

Page 51

lord

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [] Outdoors D Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance }ote{)

Tue | / '

/\/‘ /;

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5) ' '

Sat

Sun




L

Page 52

Standard days and timings

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) ~
o] sot 1 Fio | Indoors [\~ Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon / /-—(:f s ﬁ,f)’éy 7 [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
£ e B
2cd ALLO/CL S ENeET) b i e 7S
Tue | ., NON  BECOHUE Dgimics AL ATLARLE
7. 62 WILLICIED Arlcat e ASITE v vl O A @ AT
3 S50 CECCILOE7) }
Wed , State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
/ 5 c 7y .
il 74 (pl read guidance note 4)
NJ-ool Cronisrnime evE, Wi Gy EVE
Thurl/) o o LOCAT rra7ir el ir i€ Devir i 720 A
R oo
Fri f7. b Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
/p ) !
— of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
i . ¢ O |theleft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ,t/ o CAPPUT TS 2V E e O & e EVE
(.co LOCIrFT At 7 7Ch 7TER PeErvr c 7ED)
A7 .
Sunlys s o “rins
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

(please read guidance note 6) f/ ) E/ )
Day] Strt | Enish | On the premises Offthe premises [ | Both []
Mon |,/ 5 | ©7@x 7/ [State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
: // % (’} 1 D 'q‘j/ {please read guidance note 4)
AEXT /. o ) .
15":')9«‘7\’ 3. de CHt T .evg/ NEW Gerrnl EVE
Tue 1,/ oo | / LAOCHT Diirmcr, rier Py ED
? Vo gl W A7 2
‘ D-cce
Wedl 1/ so)
/S 3.e0
Thur /7. ‘ ) Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
s
= alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
-5 - & C |(please read guidance note 5)
Fri R -
! [.ce Eit i Fnayr s EVE / N Gy EVE
( cO Lo CrFl  IFATTICIL T FETY /é_« Yvir/ E7)
Sall /1 co AT
S.eo
Suntys ¢
S- e ¢




Page-53
State the name and details of the individual whom yoU wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor
Name AN \VEN LD S ALY D)
x4y, / - -
= & J s Sl : 7 b
Address LN L E G A e,

)
A s s e -
PIFLAYT ET o2 AN

Postcode A/ 43 C&\’ Va

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NO APeieT ENTIN TR NN T

A e s (s N T 1Y

AN TITET SELT T e o T

o)

Hours premises are [State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

(lonss o oo tmings CHALIT 217 VE JNgn erns vE
Day| Start | Finish Locmi Ateriren i r7ER |
Mon [ / /- 0D %“’2’5 Bienong, 7 rrorees
J-co |
Tue / r
S.60
Wed Yy

:)), ¢ © |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
—— public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur // U0 (please read guidance note 5)

CHAIALST T e VET Al ek

iy co
V 5'\ - @’g
0T o
Sat [,/ 4 ‘ L CCraaL PCc7776 70 (7S
Ny

c PEra 7 ED AT S

Ne¢ O '
Sun /7 oo

9

D00




Page 54

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

{Fs 720 BE 72 A/NED) Pt VL N A EEN LIV G

PREVISIEN S ~ (7T D, e 7w sn/ 7 €OV TIONS /N TEX/CA,

AL QUL $iytl AOT QR 06U gn { wppld €7 6N THe Sk & B
OFTHENCHISE JUrrds 7O Pn(env( FRk Vg TRRALE ac . THle
/Q,m/)') K—/%VL COAS et /3]»’?7(}..?\.«‘! ‘/; % fecctv A ;é?é,”};?,wj g AT L L!%&Lf
T Tgi2 TTEYTC ey rmR LE DEVEIMASES [TRENL TRAAV
Lo L sn €Lt DING nB7ne [ rpprec RE et if CE

AtTH gt ¢ THERGASE Pry/CrLl 725 785 NPERCS  [fenvew v 777
o © Al cre c? dacrisg et

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV CovVERAGs rAfe ¢ T 1 DE JTHE PLET(ET
S1GNC DIPLAGED 10 D nacv & Tite PUBUC dige g
e PAEna(E€X I RELCAGED STV LN LSE BT
THE AN (X, BNy REronbinvg TT JE EpT TU A
Mo Aa et O 97 DAY S

¢) Public safety

FO COomplly /7177 7776 Arae REGL oINS AT
PAOVISis7v § 6V THE M AN GG e ¢ T 2EGUL LTIV
f/i}%”?’i/ Ligre7ivg , Sma /e »ﬁeyf@“‘c TI7LS , C ARETN
DICKDE ANnGD TG AATEYL FNE EXTINGU LHENLS
G EQcrpe Keep Clean S [N7ENNZCLSy
JLLUP I N R TE L) A EScraRE i Ad

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Do e VOIEE o PATRRINGT ARl v A
Fucuins o QERATING  fredrn DT (T

EY Dispermgin & PELITE NSTICET fpr Ciey7oiens
FTEN 778

e) The protection of children from harm

T PREVENT TheE pPure e T» /}Zg(;m {PL{ IV A

ST 7# vl REQUETT Prod* ¥ Ase YIEN 775 € TN

JHLSH /o § ke OLren § Luc enCE e PACS 207 7 )

LELINT AITERBAFLCE Aol e Def? e, 640 /by
il FUTVLE | TN TN - ,,

y e 77TE

RLECGSEY [ (e bttt RE  EVTEIEL InTD
REFUSA T Bod hk vy TH Db RECOTHEY)

LA 17



Page 55

CHECKLIST: )
Please tick v/
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee []
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises L]
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 1
authorities and others where applicable
» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to ]
be premises supervisor, if applicable ]
* | understand that | must now advertise my application
L]

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Piéase read giiidance note 11)
If signing on behalf q@e applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature % M. b e
Date /S / O3 / ¢
Capacity A/Ccw/§ €&

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12) :
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature S , R

Date o N /

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance rote 13)

Postcode

Post town

Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Page 56

Motes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
Wish people t6 be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the pramises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

) and only give details for the days of the week when you

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concemn in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for

restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so. '

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form. s

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this appiicétion.

i

LA 17



. Dscmon 3/(3) Page 57 S HARINGEY COUNCIL &2

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

f Reference number 7
|
]

L
i [full name of prospeciive pramises supervisor]
- e aad. || VI P LSy Iy
7S WENY e LASY )
e OF

N R S~ Y -
7 £A VA ESGH S e
Ayl g e { Glerns

Lonvagors, A /3 @ b

[heme address of prospective premises supervisor] ]

hereby confirm that | give m

y consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
relation to the application for

in

[type of application]

by

[name of applicant]

/ )/Z{?”r/ ey o ‘oc/ffé VAR IR ]

relating to a premises licence

L[number of existing licence, if any}

— . J

' [name and address of premises to which the application relates]

THE NEXUS  Plin T

P ’Fé A %7 G Vatia eV
TOTTEN iy i1y NI ORE

for

and any premises licence to be gran
[name of applicant]

]

Catl. No. LAI7(3;

ted or varied in respect of this application made by

Y o s S S Y
[ e P / FA AN
VAN VANV e L S

COMTINUED

Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid

/ ) LFU 27086 (113
(01322 821100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



conceming

& supply of alcohol at 58
C Page
; [name and address of pramises fo which application relates]
Tl N TN . e Yo e
- I SN N » ‘/‘4\V ‘
[N T T Ay
‘Z haa Z Dl A e Fal FAUR Iy ; ol By

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to appl
of which | set cut below.

y for or currently hold a personal licence, detaiis
Personal licence number

{insert personai licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authoerity, if any]

Signed

Name (please pn‘ﬁt) WEND L/ L L O L/L) '

owe  /4/03 /o¢

LA3Z7(2




AL-RASHEED DAUDA ARCHITECT

Page 59"

Ay

Outline Scope of Works ;
Proposed Restaurant, 686 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 OAE

No.

Item

]

Stripping Out

Z

The suspended ceilings, floor tiles, old equipment etc. Need to be
stipped out and carfed away.

New Suspended Ceiling

A new plasterboard suspended ceiling will be ideal in the public
areas. Various inferesting features can be made with bulkheads and
edge lighting to give the space a dynamic appearance. The kitchen

may also require a suspended ceiling system with a wipe down
surface.

New Flooring

A suitable non — slip floor finish should be considered for the kitchen
and bathroom i.e Altro vinyl or non — slip ceramic tiles. The flooring
to the public area (Dining / bar) should be hard wearing, easy 1o
maintain, aftractive and comfortable i.e Hardwood or clay tiles.

New Joinery

liems fo be considered include the back bar worktop, the servery /
counter and the long bench if we opt for scheme A. These items will
require detailed design and manufacture by a specialist joinery
company.

Painting & Decorations

The entire premises will require superficial repairs to the wall surfaces
and general painting. White will be ideal for all ceilings, and Wendy
has indicated she will like Orange for the interior.

Electrical Installations

It may be prudent to rewire the entire premises. lrrespective, new
lighting and new power points are required. Also required will be
Heat and Smoke Detectors, Fire Detection Alarms and Intrusion /
Emergency Alarms and exiractor fans to the toilets '

.

Kitchen Equipment

Depending on the budget there are a long list of commercial kitchen

AlRasheed Dauda BA (Hons) Dip. Arch (Hons) RIBA

86 Pretoria Road, London E16 4NP :
Tel /0207 476 2990 Mobile / 07956 886 334 Fax / 0870 137 7574 E-mail / alrasheed.dauda@ntiworid.com



Page 60

AL-RASHEED DAUDA ARCHITECT

equipment that can be fitted. This could affect the design of the

kitchen in terms of the location of power points etc, drainage and
plumbing.

9 New Construction
The office will be constructed with timber studs and lined with
plasterboard and decorated. There is also a vision panel for a view of
the kitchen. Also note that in scheme A, there is a low level screen
designed fo obscure a direct view of the kitchen and o also
incorporate a feature.

10 Toilet Refurbishment
Depending on the budget, it may be prudent to strip out the existing
sanitary ware, replace and redecorate the w.c's.

11 Miscellaneous

Other items for consideration include new signage, extemal lighting

and etching o the shop front windows to include mofiks for branding
the restaurant.

AlRasheed Dauda BA (Hons) Dip. Arch (Hons) RIBA

86 Pretoria Road, London E18 4NP
Tel /0207 476 2990 Mobile / 07956 886 334 Fax / 0870 137 7574 E-malt / alrasheed.dauda@ntiworld.com




woo pomju@epneppesysele (eN-o

‘AON

p1GL LS} DLE0 Xed $EE 988 9560 'OlIT0W

LO3uHOUY VaNYa QIIHSWI-V

Zo/orym  "ON Buimelg

phoj aipuy @ Apuspy  JueiD

3v0 L4'N UOpUOT .
weyuenoL 'PeoY YBIH 989 0s'l ereas

uswysiqingey pasodoid
jo0f01d 00z 08 e

TORNOIE W3 O ASHPUNU| POIIGISL 8F DINOUS JURUNGP
o0 Aue pue Buimep siyl LRSI puno) housdaonp Auy
ooy a1 j0 uoissiLIed Jod Jnoum Bupasp

S UO UMOYS SRR U} LK PPEW 8 AW LOTBIABP ON
Buinesp $14) WL PI{EOE 8] OF I8 SUOISUOWIP ON

SUOoISIAGY

Page 61

g FNIHOS NV'1d ¥00'14 T¥vS0d0ud

©

“uwinjoo Supsixe o}
pexy aimeay jjeus

‘pawelf
WNUILNGE Mau UM
peog|dsl &g 0} 81000

e

Jeg

ooou

ealy Buuig

I~

I

‘Ueeios

AL ewseld
pajunow feM

Y

Bile

)l

=

premsse——

Q ~

oM

g}

wooy picd

“Jaotu
JueIne}ses Wy Ly enBedo um
peInosqo eq 0} juoldoys pezeo

‘Bugured pue Buyy
‘ppmiieues meu 97
pausiainel 89 0} 5'M

POOH
jopenxg

mau @) poysicinjes
9 0} USUOIN

a4
Wy
IF =12
L ‘joued ‘suoped _,,
e UoISIA pazZelD jjem pms " /
( o ,
POOH m Voo
jopeaxa N/
H 1 B
ee.y USUO Beye
“Bupured pue Buiiy ; O
-y ‘Buool JAUA v Lok
l
§
H
1
:
1]

N URTI
nQ Jopenxa




Page 62

Date: 30" March 2006

The Nexus Point Restaurant & Bar
686 High Road

Tottenham

London N17 OAE

Haringey Licensing Authority
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

Dear Sir or Madam,

RE: PREMISES LICENCE ‘The Nexus Point Restaurant & Bar’

It has been brought to our attention that it was not clear in our Premises Licence
Application that the above premises has a bar area.

We have now made the above amendments

Please find attached amendments to premises licence application to clarify this.
Also that there will be a 30 minute drinking up time as follows;

From Sunday, Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday alcohol shall not be served after
2.30am with drinking up time of 30 minutes until close of premises at 3.00am

and from

Thursday, Friday and Saturday alcohol shall not be served after 4.30am with drinking up
time of 30 minutes until close of premises at 5.00am.

Yours faithfully,

MS WENDY LLOYD



AOERA e e e vgw“?-w& CALJAJ:-IS o Ta? H AR ek ek A T

b Yo k4 .
Page 63 == Month  Year
WD e oromisas {immpm gy P 2 éme 3 i 24 d B} . -
ESHEERRTE E AR Rt SR T et RS A il I L Rk 1 o2 5.3 S & P } Q £
b i .
FP &
s ad Sl oo
Lay Mol Yans
18y oyt nafdi by 26 e Y
T YoUISD irmited ; : )
s 5 : i
- - i
radad, whan ‘ g

37 e 3 F g - oy 3 3
descriction of the oremises (pleass mad guidancs note 1)

SLERTAULANT Al (FAR

G s O £l ooz

3 S78r {}waaﬂvy s NS
AICH (T7EET

O onan il mt— AN PECr PEN7TT

A=

nramises at




L

Page 64

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [~

— Outdoors [ | Both []
Day | Start Finish
Mon /7.0 A&7 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
[ AL NEN DL & @ HELLC Gl ek § B s f ey f (6
300 AN Alcoitvl Séeneedy Uurie Do 30 A Sdr /Wl
Tue | ., . THE, N EL AN o THUAS  F, SAT LUATIL Y. Jg b
.o v 7% ORIAEING g TTim e ok Pe s
Wed| /, po
G
Thur] / [ 0O
$-00 4
Fri /7. 00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
— of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
; Ob A the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
st 1//.00 N

Sun fj i3

KR S o

N
S et €

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

300414
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises E}/ Off the premises [ | Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon /i oo A £¢7 |State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
oL 7 Nplease read guidance note 4)
Tue |/ oo L
Ny =
oL 430 Ay oy
Wed| , X
“j,«f ;}:,E ‘%’?”%
Thur il on Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
/i; NGy (please read guidance note 5)
Fri P
TR RS
Sat | /) 40
- Ji b
sun ) oo
S §
.2,( So #

LA 17



bR ot Hel = 2

T s Sy &34 2, B -~ .
Fhtansing ocoectves (b o 4 '«‘E; ag@;\‘ﬁgi quidence nots 3
Py 7§

G THERED e Gu L&l Ly TN L Ceres NG PR £ e T
ity /?f Ry g el s iy’;é:’;\{ {;’”gf: T AV B
S ST G AT THT Bas AR S & g L8
EVLT . StwTallE fOyiviee e 8 TR Tieme s
s S Lt DG ST AL RE s 9 3 LE
7 (TE AN/ LLEs T pngmil SoNED e

b) The pravertion of edme and disorder

| CC TV COVERRSE a0 @ OUT STOE THRE Phengigz
AYCTEGY, {}JLH’%: £7) /o FOTn VG TR Pl /‘/J,"T(g;mf?
THLE PAlinaig S THAET 262672060 <7 /8 A &le g7
THE PLsTAc(eT — AWy ReCerdinvg 70 §& fcgpl 70 A

At AN ralln  OF P/ IR

¢) Public safety

TO oLy bnim THE Fle LEGulAaTions &0
PROVISIS IS TF THE Manag crnens 7 ReSicRi7on
STAFETS  ACHTT NG, MK E DETE CT272L , Cra 560
DioX10& AL Tir SRTENL. FILE EXT/AGaidirey g
Fne E{cap e AepT CL=AA JIGVS /TS Ll
1Ll rmif AT ED Al ESCALESIS S

d} The prevertion of public nuisance
Jucoknsne NOILE frdrng PATRONS S4ivincg
ST QUEUINT O DEPRATING AL, THE
PLenicf €3 {?4/ OrSPLAagyras Dol e INETIEET
o CieSTo Nt ENS o T

e} The proteciion of children from harm
7D Prevernnrt THE PlrcmiE GF Alcd g7 3¢
o S — STEAFE Anil BEEXT peust X AS

F Oz AT & Ccaman ok A (LA 0@/"9’@%5 L s Cemuc
G PASSOOTT . L2 ST Liven AT ALl FE
Orspl i & STl L L TOMETEL S rTru 7Y e .
ReFuwlen (ALE R b/t P& £Er 7 ET) S FAES
RS AL i osae reiTR DSTFLS R rtimy Sn




Page 66

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 67

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS FROM NOISE TEAM



Page 68

HARINGEY COUNCIL

To: Deliah Barrett From: Derek Pearce
Licensing, Haringey Council Noise Team, Haringey Council
Phone: 020 8489 5103 Phone: (20 8489 5264

Date: 28/03/2006

Re: Application for a premises licence.

[l Urgent X For Review [1Please Comment [ Please Reply (] Please Recycle

Applicant Details:
The Nexus Point Restaurant, 686 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 OAE
Noise Team Comments:
1. No history

2. No,Comment

_Derek Pearce
" Noise Team Leader




Page 69

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM PLANNING OFFICER



PLANNING ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT

Customer ID
Date Received

Address 1

Address 2
Address 3
Post Code
Object
Approve

Conditions

Type of Licence

Notes

Email Date Sent

24 March 2006

Page 70

349
23 March 2006
THE NEXUS POINT
RESTAURANT
686 HIGH ROAD

LONDON

N17 OAE

OBJECTION

REASON FOR OBJECTION IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING
CONDITION OF CONSENT (OLD/1989/0622) GRANTED ON THE
28/02/1989:

3- The use hereby permitted shall not be operated after 12
midnight or before 8:00 AM on any day and not at alt on Sundays
or Bank Holidays.

Reason: To ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the enjoyment by neighbouring occupiers of their
properties.

It would be prudent for the applicant to make a new application
requesting a Variation of Condition requesting the hours of operations

be extended. This formal application would be assessed by the planning

department.

24-Mar-06

Page 1 of 1



Page 71

Edmonton Fire Station Switchboard 020 7587 2000

99 Church Street www london-fire gov.uk L F E P A
Edmonton, London N9 9AA

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Qur Ref. Your Ref.

29 March 2006 FS/31/011814/SMA

Addressee Please reply to

Ms D Barrett Tony Cadman

Licensing Team Inspecting Officer

London Borough of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax

2nd Floor, Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196

High Road . .

Wood Green Em-t el @london-fi K
aringeygroup@london-fire.gov.u

London N22 8LE geveroup g

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: The Nexus Point Restaurant, 686 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 OAE

With reference to the application dated 15% March 2006, as shown on plan, number WAL/01/02, the application has
been examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this
application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached plan

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

You%

for Assistant Commissioner

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www informationcommissioner. gov. uk or visit: www london-fire_oov.uk

FS_CO8_04a(Rev 1, 15/12/05) making London a safer city



MR Wi O ASTIBBAUALY SIS 8 DINONS SINGOR

W0 Ak e BUMEIO Ml LRWIAG puney Aaimduios(p Koy

| . _ss.: . ) Y0 L4'N LopisoT .
R m%o ﬂma%ogxm%. wmmc%&ﬂa hﬁnh Aot Zorlorv "oN Buimeia weyuenoy ‘proy YiH 9oy 05t siwog 1O 9 10 it Ko (g O
«cecuzmmnﬂamx ﬁmwao._& L O UGS ST IR 100} PR $Q A¥LL LOREND (1
J .Nmumh IOZ{ <Q3<Q meIg 14 pho)y dipuy B »U:og el 198fo14 SO0Z 09Q 8yeqy Bupap 21} L0, pOASK 3G 2 e SUCHLBLIP ON suB|sABY
.
. # GWAHOS NY'1d HOO1d TVE0dONd
ﬁ\ » |
| i W g_ -y ~ ~ | LS T i — ﬁ
T : ] | g om0 ([ ]
I e Y - I ﬁ ttttt | wooy piog
1 - s
S o A A
\M easy ebuno X\\\%\\Et\@d \\ o B suoied
. 181, 5T M DI
. M z w * _ &.Ezitl\@ﬂ@@ @@@ pozelD e pmg
N e . Y
oL vV -
[QVE NS Ui - ..%Jwam_e _2035 ;
N © P ,
o g h, x oo gAY UBLOYY m@:
w/ F I “Utkingod Supepe of AL Biused g ‘Buiiued pue Hugy M f\ dJ
wv NS m Pexy wiryes) g Baly QES a POIUNCW BBAL J'M S \J.W@ﬁﬁ 3._:!@&%&%& w \a g:,
‘ i = Y N4 Tpooy o e PN
o Wm _h %.. gy . / m 1 ,,.,\ ! I8y u |
s J [
i ) % il S P i i Lot
ﬁ wingige ;ocm.mﬂ» ? L { ,,g /ﬁ*&& i
peokidas aq of e100g % T ﬂ _ T
x 0/ - = 5 / f —
7 /&fl.. Sy /NW_ srid /i
ﬂ\\ J e “Bjuped pue Buyy i ©NE sapenxy
‘wlamAie)uns mou 8 i
i
W8 ey o u&%m? pusiaing: 8q of 5'a %ﬁ. Jryistd
puinoRg w4 o Jaldoys pezeg VIl L8]
51 Lty AQ
~WHSIADN I IXTE  YLBoT @
VYHSINDN XTI FIr @ Ny
Ly g g
| OHSSY L YNIHINT LTI | o
| q 7 NN Lo LUVE | gy SN WHUSAS v GwQQ\ oniveya 1ravl [][H]

In9=YT T




Agenda ltem 7

Page 73

ZZN uaaio
POOM peoy UBIH  ‘anua) 21A1D ‘adIAIag JuaWwavIojuT Je pajeoo] ase siaded punoibyoeg ay 1

8N ‘SINV1 NIFUO LS9 ‘JOVIVd YNIHLY :9]i4

:Hoday siy} jo uonetedaid ay) u) pasn aie siaded punoibyoeg Buimojjoy eyt
sladed punoibyoeg

G861 10V (UoNBLIIOJU| 0} SS82DY) JUBLLUISAOS) [E207]

:uonjew.iou] 0} SS90y b

80UdD| s8siWaId MaN B 10} £00Z 1OV Buisusdr Jepun saiwwio) qng AQ UOHEISPISUOS 10

Arewuwns aanoaxg €

€01S 68¥8 020 :auoydaja Jalleg yeljeq sy 19910 30BJUOD

Py

LR ¢=>Nn_ uiqoy >Q pasuioyjne tOQ@I

‘saAdalqo
Buisuady| ay) ojowoud 0} Alesssdsu si } ssajun uonesijdde oy} jo ued 1o sjoym
ay} 3o9fas 10 suonipuod ayj Ajpow jou Aew } jey} sjou o) payse si aajlwwon ayj

uonesijdde ay) jo Jied 1o ajoym ayj }oaloy (9)
woayj 03} Buippe 10 Buiwo 1o Bupayje Aq ‘92uadi| 8Yyj JO SUOKIPUOD By} AJipo (q)
pajyse se uonesjdde ayj Jueio (e) 2z

SUOIJEPUBILLIOIDY z

juswiulensjud
pajeinbas jo uoisinoid pue joyosje jo Alddng ayy ur Ajanoe a|qesual| e apiaoad
0} S3ARINOHSVMY VLIOIAVNVd ANV SIMVLISIMHO Aq uopeosidde ue sapisuods o]

asoding 1

KeBupieH pajoaye (s)piep

Buisuaoi 49010 pea ay] :jo uodoy

A90 8N ‘NOANO1 ‘SaNV1
NIJUO LS9 ‘TOVIVd VNIHLV 404 8ouadl] sesiwaid e Aiea o) uoneoyddy :epn Moday

900Z dUNf €| U0 83}l W WO0D-qNg £00Z 32y BuUIsuaslT

L "ON 9bed
waj}| epuaby

i 11IDNNOD AIDNINVH E




Page 74

0000 ©1 00€2 Aepu4 o) Aepung
Juswiysauiey JYbIN a1e jo uolsinoig

00L0 IMun Aepinjeg

0000 mun Aepu4 o) Aepung

Juswureuauy pajeinbay

0€2Z 01 0061 ® 00SL O} 00C! Aeq sewysuyo
0€¢¢ 01 0021 Aepl 4 pooo

0000 93 0021 Aepung

00L0 0} 00LL Aepinjeg

0000 21 0001 AepLi{ 0} Aepuop

[oyooly jo Alddng

‘ONIMOTT04 FHL SMOTIV IONIDIT LNIHMND

"eale
pasuaol| ayj Jo Jed awooaq [|IM UDIUM SOUBIUS MaU B Os|e S a1ay] ‘qno
ybiu /1eq B SB pasn aq 0} papuajul s 100} ISl 8y} ‘auns Bunenbueq e se
pasn aq 0} urewsai 0} s 100} punolb 8y} ‘sIool) oM} JaA0 ale asiwaid ay |

‘Juswiysauel [eijuelsqns
Joj esiwaid syj Bunusnbaiy asoyy 0} Algjoue s joyooly jo Alddng
94} jey} uoisusxy InoH Joddng 89°G SY} Ul UOIHIPUOD BY} SAOWSI O]

‘'suonouny paxoog-aid 10j uonyeyaul Aq asiwaid ayy
Buipuepe asoy) 0} si joyooje jo Ajddns ay) Jeyj uonIPUOD By} SAOWAl O

‘Aepung apnjoul o} pue Aepsaupapp 0} Aepuojy wepg’'co pue Aepinies o}
Aepsinyl weQQ 0 0} papusixe aq o0} jJuswysayal Jybiu aje| JO UOISIAOIY

Aepung spnjou; 0} pue Aepsaupapn 0} Aepuopy
wepQ'co pue Aepinjes o} Aepsinyj we QO 0 0} @oUep ¥ JISNW PaPIOISI
‘0ISNW 9AI| JO WO} BY} Ul Juswulensiud pajejnbal Jo sinoy 8y} pusixe o]

‘Aepung apnjoul 0} pue Aepsaupapn 0} Aepuojy WeQQ €0 pue
Aepinjeg o} Aepsiny] we QQ'0 0} |oyooje BUIAISS 10} SINOY By} PUSIXd O

‘Jybnos Buieq ase suoneuen Buimojjo} ay |

I ddy — uonesijdde aouasi sesiwald O} uonelep Jo sjie}eq  Z'S

"€00¢ v Buisusoi ay)

19pun SINVT NIIUD LS9 JO J0adsal ul 80usol sesiwald e Jo NOILVIMVYA
B Joj * sapunoyse)| ejolheued @ sopunoysey| speysuyd Aq uonesyddy  L°g
punoubyoeg
1¥0d3y 'S

Z 'ON @abey



Page 75

"uonesljdde siy} 0} suonoslqo ou aAey a21j04 ay |
991|0d uejijodo.ldpy JO spULWIWOH
:sanjoyne 9jqisuodsay

(NOILVLINSNOD) SNOILVINISTHdIY INVAI TN

‘uoijeoljuap! pijeA aonpoid Asy}
ssojun abe Japun aq 0} paAaljeq SI OUM auoAue 0} PaAIaS 8q OU [|IM [OYOdY

uonodold Pty

"Sjuapisal [eoo|
0] 8jelapisuod pue jainb aq o} suosned Bupse paAe|dsip ubis e aq |m a1ay]

aouesinN 21 qnd

sasiwald ayj ulyym bunelado waysAs wuee ail4

fysyeg o1qnd

uotjouny e si a1ay} §i yoam ay} Buunp pue Aepinjeg o} Aepsiny] weQQ 0

[un wdpQ e wouy sasiwaid ay} Jo Joop ayj uo spienc) AlLINoas aq ||IIM 18y

"sasiwald 8y} Jnoybnouyy Buneiado aq [Im ALDD SAISUSIXT

Japliosiqg pue aw)

09

9°'G

V'S

V'S

€S

‘Arenuep | uo sinoy papiwiad jo uejs ayy jun
Jeqwieoaq |.¢ uo sinoy papiwiad jo Je)s ayj woly sinoy Buiuado aag siea A MON

00€Z 0} 0061 % 051 O} 00ZL Aeq sewysuyo
00€2 0} 0021 Aepu4 pooo
0€00 ©} 00Z| Aepung
010 0} 001 Aepinjeg
0£00 ©} 0001 Aepui4 o} Aepuopy

:sesiweaud ay} jo sinoy butuado ay |

‘Arenuep | uo sinoy papiwiad Jo He}s ay) jjun Jaquiassq
L€ Uo sinoy papiwad Jo Pels 8y} Wolj SBIjIAOR 8|qeSuUSdl| 9AT] SIESA MON

"Ajuo suonouny pa)ooq
-a.d Joj uoneyaul Aq sasiwaid ayj Buipuaje asoy) o} joyooje jo Alddng
0010 %1 00¢€C Aepinjeg

¢ abed



Page 76

00°06 13 sem uoneoldde siyj 10} sjgeoidde ag pjnom yoiym a9} ay |
sjuswiwio) |eloueuly 08
 ddy ‘uoieoiidde siyj 1suiebe pani@oal usaq aaey uonejuasaidal Jo SIO)d| G|
sofied pajsatau| 0L
"uonesi|dde siy) uo ayew 0} SJUBWWIOD ON
daulwoN Jo Aouaby uonoasjoid pliys Jo sjuswwod  °g'9g
"uoneoldde siy} o} uonoalqo ou sey Buiuue|d
Jaoyjo Buluueld  $'9
¢ ddy "uoneoidde siyj Jsuiebe uopejussaidal e spew sey JoolyQ a4 ay |
Pyjo ally €9
uoijesijdde siy} 0} suoijoalgqo ou aneH
spJepuelg Buipeu|
uoneoldde sy} 0} suonoalqo ou aney
fyajeg pue yjjeay
uonesiidde sy} 0} suoioalqo ou aneH
wed] poo
‘apinold si uoie|nsui
punos aAioaye AlsA 1o [oAs] mo| B Je pakeld si disnW 8y} S$S8jun @ouesinu
e 0} asl aAIb 0} Aj@y| s )1 ‘sunoy pajels au) |ijun pake|d si oIsnw pepiodal Ji ‘g

paiinbai uonoe ou ‘yurejdwos suo 0oz
AoysiH L

¢ ddy ‘uoneoidde siy} uo pajusWiLWLIOd SABY WEeS) 9SION

'SOOIAISG JUBWADIOJUT JO SJUBWIWIOD  Z'9
v ebeyq



Page 77

INHO4 NOILVOITddVY

I XIAN3addV



Page 78

‘'OSWH Jo Jsjjoiuo) 8y jo uoissiuniad Ag peonpoiday ybuAdos umain (001129 ZZE10)
(1'1) 06022 N47 PI7 SUOS '8 MBUS WOy 80USDY Japun Aq pajulld Y€ V1 ONIRD
UBD|IddE JO {S)aweu Hasu] (z)
(1reuondo) Jequinu aoualsjel )l pue Auoyine Buisusoy| Jueasial 40 SSBIpPE pUB SWeu pasu) ()

ANO hiV3 8p09}s0d NO NG umoy jsog
SIPON STILSAIN0) INNINY F0J1IM g
§ - FNNC = SIM g1

Ssaippe sesiwald Woly JusIsyip i SsaIppe [ejsod jualing

(reuondo)
SS3IppE jlew-3

Jaquinu suoydasjs} Joejuod awpheq
s|iejap jueoliddy - g ued

OSL'9T 3 sas|walid Jo anjeA s|qeajes J1SaWOP-UoN
Sio9+*h g 2010 (Aue y1) sesiwaid je saquinu suoydsje |
A3 O 71N 9podisod NOMNTT  umoyisod

SANYT NAFAD ESY '30v1y4 yNaMLY

uonduosap Jo souaisjel dew Aening eoueupIQ ‘Buou Ji ‘Jo sasiwald Jo ssaippe |e1sod
sjiejap sasiwald - | Jed

OF OT 0000 NT]|  Jsquinu 3duadl| sasiwald

o Sf W f

Mojaq | Jied
ul paquosap sesiwaid ay} 10} £00Z 39V Buisuasi ayy Jo p¢ uonoas Japun 83uddy} sasiwald e
Kiea o} Aidde ‘1epjoy asuaoy| sesiwaid ay) Buiaq

3

e

[

$
i

N

= D

o

Sp10dal InoA 1o} wiio} paje|dwiod ay} jo Adoo e deay o} ysim Aew NoA

‘Aiessaoau JI s}oays [eUOHIPPE 8SM YUl ¥OB|q Ul USRLIM pue sexoq ay} apisul ale sismsue InoA jey)
aInsus sased |je u| "sieyded 300|q ul Ajqibs| ajum ases|d puey Aq uLoy siy) Buyeidwo ase noA j
'ULIo} 3y Jo pus By} je sejou aduepInb sy pess sses|d uLoy siy} Buneidwos alopeg

1S¥14 SNOILONAULSNI ONIMOT1104 FHL avay 3Svald

-laquinu aousiaoy

€002 1oV Buisuaoi ayj Japun
92ua2l| sasiwald e Aiea o) uonjesiddy

pe uondeg

& 1T1ONNOD AIONNVHER €002 1OV ONISNIOIT

IAONSYA VIQIANYNY S b STUTOOUSYT SIFIVLSTERI) apmiba

W)



Page 79

vevi

puaye o} psjoadxs Jaquinu ay) aje)s ases|d

‘awn auo Aue je sasiwaid sy} puspe o} pejosdxe aie ajdoad

oW 10 000'G Jey} uesw pjnom uonewea pasodoid InoA j|

w;,
gt

DSIWDY INL gAIINTN M\@

E gy
S BRI UW
v F
; Z P HE e

SITIWI UL AN AANIIN

A0 ATddns Anl 1

\/ﬁﬂw NS FUNIINT O

ININWNSIZY A7 I iN 3Ly

/ i . )
MINOS IGIN] ol

P INF AN YLD N

e

AUANOS 3 g v

¥ 00¢0 Y ABK

Qi

(1 ®)0u souepING peal ases|d)

AW m_w 00D gl s m@ ﬁ QML ParD wmﬂm 39 wi mm% an

MHOTIY A0 A1d40g Ay

=5
>
G

YNOILINAY QI200G - 22) A2) NO Ly ) AN N

Wb NOILIgNOY anL 9N

Wy 90 0 Gy AVTAAUYS al Apgsdonl wbooho o

Mo 000 ANy AUQUOLYS oL Av<esgnnl  wv 0Q ho QL

DNFT 4 s QAT Y DISOW AN Jo WA anl NI
BLYTDIY 40 SP00W 3nL AN3LY3 o) (7)

1dolys ol Apasaant wv 0oh0
L TOMOTLY gNIAZS A SI0oM ank IN3LYI oL Q)

AVEDAIS ONIBG uy SNOILYAYA aaim oI ANL

4 m\\kw .M \Mﬁfw/m m ﬂuw XNW\MWJL
Y Sy ﬁsﬂwmﬁ 39 2l NI W?guw@m aL s

;
P
.

%W@\W WWW, A,?,MM \w wwﬁ)rxwwhw

91LIGNO) ANL apanaY oL (s

ALLY ISoNL oL ST J0H0I1Y

()

z
2
WL
Y

INM APASONOM 9l hraNg

LS

i
‘«:}
&
-
4
-
)
%Z
55
Y
‘K«M
A

£
IR

‘;:i
A4
)
o

L
o

ANy AP QSINGIM oL NhQNOW

Aw/mmmom .m/m ./\(_awaw?xmﬂwswyﬁ ol MJW&“AH 10

uoneliea pasodoid 8y} Jo ainjeu sy} Ayauq aquosep ases|d

1BaA  quop  Aeq

W01} JOBY8 8)E} O} UOCHELIBA SU} JUBM NOA OP JOU J|

m £8lqissod se uoos se Joaye aney o} uoljelea pasodoid ay) Juem nok o(

[3=73 A M0h eseald

uoneleA - ¢ ued



Page 80

vevi

ODO0O0OSNOO

sak A1) @ses|d

J1 8bueyo o} yosfgns ag pinom yoiym mojeq sjnpayos Bupesad

d pue O ‘N soxoq aja|dwod sases |je u

(W x0q ut |1 ‘sek Bupion 11) joyooje jo 1e3as Aq ajeg

(7 xoq ur |y ‘saA Bupton 41) Juawysaigal Jybiu aje| jo UoISIAOIg

(M xoq ut |1y ‘sak Buyoy 1)
(1) 40 (1) uyum Buyjey yeyy o) uoyduossp JeliLIS B JO Jusiuiepsus

(r xoq ur |1y saA Buntoy yi) Buouep

(1 xoq ur 1 ‘saA Bunyon 1) oisnw Bupyeww

01
(I

:J0} S3N|I9k) JUBWIUIELIDIUD JO UOISIAOI

(H xoq ut iy ‘sak Buixon y)
(6) 10 () (3) uiyum Buyijey yey) oy uoyduosap Jejwis e jo BuiAue

(9 xoq ut |y ‘seA Bupjon 1) souep jo saoueuLopad

(4 xoq ui 1y ‘seA Bupjoy 1) sisnw papiodal

(3 x0q ur |1y ‘saA Buiyoy J1) aisnw ony)

(@ xoq u |1y ‘seh Bupjol j1) WswuEpSUD Buipsaim o Buixoq
(O xoq ui |1y ‘seA Bupon i) sjuene Bupods Joopul

(9 xoq ur jjiy ‘seA Bupion j1) swiyy

(v xoq ui i ‘sak Bunjon 41) skeyd

(y
(6

juswurelsgua pajejnbal Jo UOISIAOIY

INysse00ns s1 Aten 0} uoneoydde siy)

O 8y} jo sued asoy) aje|dwos ases|d

9[npayog Bunesadp - ¢ Hed



Page 81

ye v

ung
es

(g sjou aouepInb peas eseald)

1si| @sea|d 'Ya| By} UO UWIN|OD BY) Ul Pa}S]| DSOY} WO} SOW Jusiaip 1e swiy Jo
uonIqiyxs sy Joj sesiwaid ay) asn o} pusiul nok aIdypn ‘sBuiwl pJepuels-uoN 14
Ny
(¥ ®jou souepinG peas aseeid) Swl JO UORIGIYXS BY} JO) SUONELEA jeuosess Aue ajelg Pap
anj
(€ s10u souepind pea sseaid) aiay sjiejep JOYUN) oD ases|d uopw
[] uog [] sio0oping [] sioopuj ysiul Hels | Aeqg

(z @j0u aoUBPING peal ssesd) ! 3013 aseaid -
4}og 4o SJ0OPINO JO SI00pUl 9k(d BXE] SWY JO UOIIGIYXD BUJ (AL

(9 sj0u souepinb peas sses)d)
sbuiwy pue sAep piepuelg

switd

g

ung
1eg
(g 10U souepinb pess ssesid) 181} osesid ‘Yo
94} U0 ULUN|OD 8y ul pe)sl| asoy) Wwoyj sawry Juasagip je skeid jo aoueuLopad
8y} Joj sesiwaud ay} a8sn 0} pusiul nok asaypy “sbuwn piepuels-uopN T
Inyj|
(v sjou @ouepinG pea. sseeld) sAejd Bujiopad oy suoneleA [euoseas Aue ajeig PapA
an||
(€ sjou souepin pes. esesid) alay s|ie}ap Joyuny snIb asealy uopj
ysiny | ueys JAeq

L] wog [] s1oopino [ ] sioopuyj

(z e10u BOURPING peal BsEa|d) H 3ol eseaid -
410g 1o s100pino Jo sioopul aoe|d oxe) Aejd & jo souewiopad auy [

(g syou aouepinb peas ssesid)
sbuiwi pue sAep piepueig

m>m_n__

v



Page 82

ve v

ung
Jes
(g sj0u @0oUEPING peel BsBe|d) }SI| asesa|d ‘Yo
AU} UO UWIN|OD BY) Ul Pa)si 9SOUY} WO} SBLLIM JUSIBYIP JB Juawuieusiue Buijiseim
Jo Buixoq oy sesiweud sy} asn 0} pusiul nok assypn -sBuiwp piepue}s-UON 14
nyjl
(p s10u DoUBPING pRAl BsEa|d)
Juswutepajus Buijysaim Jo Buixoq Joj suonelien jeuosess Aue ajelg PapA
an|;
(€ s1ou souepInG pesy asesid) slay S|IEJEP JOULN) BAID ases|d UOW|
usiugd | uels [Req
D uiog D sioopino D sioopy (9 sj0u souepinb peal ases|d)
sBuiwn pue shep piepuelg
(z @10u @ouEpING peas asesid) H 31 asea|d - yjoq sjuauwiule}lajud
10 $100p}No 10 sJoopul soeld B)e} Juswulensius Bulissim Jo Buixog ayy pn|  Bulpsaim Jo Buixog

a

ung
jes
=
(g s10u BoURPING peBs 9sBRAld) 181} @seaid
48| BY} UO UWN|OD BY} Ul Pa]SI| BSOY) WO SBWI} JUBIBYIP J8 sjusnd Buipods
Joopui Joj sasjweld 8y} asn o} pusjuj nok aseypn sbBuiwny piepuejs-uoN inyj
PaM
(¥ @jou aouepinb peel ases|d)
sjuana Buipiods Jooput 1o suoljelien jeuosess Aue sjelg anj
uopy
ysiui4 uels | Aeqg

(€ s1ou souepinG peas asesyd) aJay s|iE}Op JOUMN) SAIB oses|d

(9 s10u 9ouepind peas aseald)
sBuiwi pue shep piepuelg

Bupiods toopuj

SJUBAD

0)



Page 83

yevi

ung
1y
WN M\\\M«% :
(g ajou souepinb pea. ssesid) sy ases|d
‘Y8] BY} UO UWN|OD BY) Ul PA)SI| BSOY) WOJ) SBW JUBISHIP JB JISNW Pap.iodal —
jo Buike|d a8y} Joj sasiwaid sy} asn 0} pusiul nok assyp “sBuiwy plepuejs-uoN o 14
710 3 g0h
Vias CFTEL 99 iy
(¥ @10u soUEPING peSI BsES|d) A C A a4 T
oIsnw papiodai jo Buikeld ay) Joj suonelen jeuosess Aue sjeyg| O M o1 9| PapA
WD IAITIMY D 391 Yisnw ML s
o ) . o 00&0] 904
M\WW)WW\\ MMMW .w& (4 IV 4 Q«m\%{k %%N}M wkw am\mwk%(m zmm\m . m\nxﬂw Ww mﬂmd ,«w s L ﬁw 03..—.
2FAUY VSN Q2 923Y S0 BAAEIS 3nl
7y G L.
(€ ajou souepinb peas asesid) ooy S|IB)OP JBYNy SAID ases|d 09 mmw 00kl Uop
[] wog [ ] sioopinpo [ /4 sioopuy sl ves [Aeq

7

(z s1ou @ouepinb peal asesid) H 3ol esead -
410 10 S100pINo Jo sio0put 3oejd ).} dishw pap.iodal jo Buikeid sy jipa

(9 @j0u souepING peal sseaid)
sBujwy pue sAep pliepuelg

oISNW Papiooay

=

PP
ww ww P 00 w Cjw
15 ol oohl
(g s1ou souepinb peal asesid) 18 mmmm_a ‘Yo| ayy
UO UWINIOD 8y Ul peisi| SOy} WoJj saluf Jualayip Je JI1snw aAl Jo souewopad GEYR rEY
8y} Jo} sesiweid sy} asn 0} puadjui nok aJ9yp sBurun pilepuej}s-uoN D090} 0 1
007y N0
) w.w R A ww Nw m ‘Z.:‘_u—.
&y~
(¥ s10u s2uepinb peas ases|d) ) \V\W\
JISNW aAl| Jo eouewWIONad BY] 4O} SUOBLIBA [RUOSESS AR | D04 pap
YFIATANY TG 1T DISAVY anl I 00k enj
ANYY ¥ K FSIZL0D THY 2SOV 3417 anl
, NnoLo atl
(g @j0u @ouBpING pes: ases|d) oy s|ielap Joyunj anib esesig| (/v T Tuopy
Ssiul 2] Ae
[ ] wog ] sioopin0  [#] sioopy Ustiud | ves d

(z @10u souepinb peas asead) ! 3ol eseald -
410g 10 Si00pine o sJoopui 99e|d 8ye) oisniu oAl Jo souewliopad ay) A

{9 @10u @ouepinb peas asesid)
sBuiwn pue sAep piepueg

JISNW aAIT

3



Page 84

ye v

ung

(g ®jou 2ouepinb pesi ssesid) }s1j 9sBId ‘YB| SYJ UO UWINIOD BY) Ul PB)SI 9SOy}

woJ seuwn uasayip e (B) 1o (1) ‘() uyum Buljey Jeyy o} uonduosap Jejiwis e Jo
juswurensjua Joj sasiwalid 8y} 8sn 0} pusjul NoA asaypn sBuiwil plepuels-uoN 1es
U4

(v @10u souepInG pees asesid) (B) Jo (§) ‘(8) uiyum Buiyey
Jey} o} uoiduosap Jejiuils e JO JUSWUIBLSUS 10} SUOHELIBA [BUOSESS AUR 8jBlg iyl
Pa
(€ @jou @ouepinb pee eseald) gjay sjielep Joyuny sab ases|d anj

[] wog [ ] sloopino [ ] stoopu
(z eou aouepinb pes: aseaid) [A] oy oseayd - UO
yloqg Jo sjoopino Jo sioopul aoeld e} Juswuiepaus siyy jiaa |- Usitiyg Hels  fAeq
(G 5j0U S0UBPIND PEs] ooea|

Buipinoid aq |iim nok Juswurenajus Jo adky ay} jo uonduosap e onlb ases|d

sBuiwy pue sAep piepuelg
(6) 10

(3) “(3) uyym Buiyjey
jeyj o} uondiiosap
lejiwys e jo Buiyyhuy

H

ung
1es
(g 9jou souepinb peas eseaid) Jsy| aseayd ‘Ysaj
AU} U0 UWIN|OD 8y} ul palsl] 9SOy} W0} Sl Jualayip 1e aosuep Jo soueuloyad
8y) Joj sasiwaid ay} asn 0} puajul nok aisypy "sbujwiy piepueis-uoN 14
nyj
(¥ @j0u souepinb pess asesid)
90Uep JO ddUBWIOMBd BY) JOJ SUONELIBA [BUOSESS AUR 9)BIS PO
anj
(€ jou souepint peas aseald) aJay sjielap Jaypny anlb eseald uop
SIUl E Ae
[] wog [ ] sioopinp [ ] sio0pu Rl HEIS g

(z s10u aouepinb peas sses|d) ! yon mmmm_q -
Yylog Jo sioopino Jo sioopul aoejd axe] eouep jo souewiopad 8y} [l

(9 ajou souepinb peal ases)d)
sbuiwy pue shep piepuejg
ajuep

jJO mmo:mg._outwn_*

)



Page 85

ye v

Y
00% ¢ " ung
( s10u souepinb pea asesid)  1s|| asea|d ‘Yo|
U} UO UWN|OD BY} Ul Pajsi| asoy) Woly sl Juaagip Je Bujouep Joj senjioey jo 77 GG EY
uoisinoid ayy 1oy sesiwaid 8y} @sn 0} pusiul nok aseupn sBuin piepuejs-uoN| T Y NOM 1
No7]
(74070 nyy

L

(p sjou asuepinb peal ssesd)
sanijoe) Buiouep Buipinoid Joj suolelien [euosess Aue sjelg

2000] 0L T [pepm

L oggol odakl on|
(¢ sjou 2ouepinb peas sses|d) iay sjielep Joyun} anb asea|d

[] wogd [ ] sso00pIn0 m sioopu| noeo| oot WO
"(z 910U @oUBPING pess eses|d) ! 3o} osead -

y10q Jo SI0OpPIN Jo s100pul 8q Buiduep oy Sanyoe; ayy i | USIU Hels |Aeq

WITZS FINYG ¥ 39 79 FHaA

Buipinoid aq [jim nok Buiouep oy sagijioe; suy jo uonduosep e anlb ssesd

(9 syou

aouepinb pesi ases|d)

sBujw pue sAep piepuelg

Buiouep Joy

sal}1j10e} JO UOISIACIG

r

ung
les

(g ajou eouepinb peas aseaid) S| 9seald ‘Ys| BY) UO ULINJOD By}

Ul palsl| @S0y} WOl sawil} Juslaip 12 uaswuepsua sisnw Bupew 1o} sanjioe;
jo uoisinoad 1o} sesiueid sy} asn 0] pusjul nok asaypp ‘sBuiwiy piepue)s-uoN T
inyj

(¢ ejou aouepinb pesi asesid)
aisnw Bunjew 1oy seiijioey Jo uoisiAod BU) Joj SUOIRLIEA [eLOSESS AUB 9)B)S pPap
anj
(¢ syou souepinb peas sses|d) 819y s|ielep Jayuny anb asesld UON
[ ] uog [ ] sioopino [ ] sioopuj ysiui4 vel)s |Aed
(z s1ou souepinb peas asesid) H o eseald - (g sjou aouepinb peas asea)d)

Y10q 10 SI00pIN0 10 S100pUl 8g disnw mc_v_mE 10§ safjijioe} syl IAM

Buipinoid aq im noA oisnw Bupiew Joy sapijioe) oy} Jo uonduasap & anib esesid

sBuiwg pue skep piepuelg

ai1snw Bupjew
10} sagjijioej
JO uoIsinOIg




Page 86

revi

ung
(g ®j0u souepinb peas sses|d) 1es

Isl] @sea|d ‘Ya} BY} UO UWIN[OD Y} Ul PIJSH| BSOU} WO} SBLUI} JUBIBYIP 18

[ Jo | uiyym Buijjey jeyy o) uonduosep Je|iWIS B JO JUSWIUIBHSIUS JO) S8IjIoe) JO
uoisinoid 8y} Joj sesiwaid ayy asn 0} pusiul NoA aiaypp ‘sBulwig piepuels-UuoN e
nyj

{¥ sj0u douepPING peas ssesid) 4O | UIYIM Buiey yeyy o uopduosep Jejiuiis e Jo
juswiuresius 10} sa[ioe) 8} JO UOISIACIA BY) JOJ SUONELIBA [BUOSESS AUR B)BlS pPaM
BN ||
{¢ @10u souepinb peas ssesid) 8JBY S|iRlSP JBYHNY m>_m 2se’d|d uop|

[] wog [7] sio0opInO [] sioopu ysiul4 HElS fAeqQ

(z s10u aouepInb peal aseaid) H b te]) mmmm_n -
yjoq o sI100pIN0 JO SIoopul 8q AljIoe) JUBWIUIEHB)US 3] fIIAA

Buipinoid
aq [im noA Ajjioey Juswurepsiue Jo adA) ay; jo uonduosap e anIb esealy

(9 @jou aouepinb peal asesid)
sBuiwgy pue shep piepurlg

rio
| ulynm Buijjey yey; o}
uonduosap lejiwis e

JO jusuwiuielayua 10y}
S$oN}i|108} JO UOoISINOId

|



Page 87

vev

ung
' s
i77m7
W%M i ¥ 7 H
/ 0 U0j ug
(g ®10u soUBPING peBl sses|d)
1slj 8seayd ‘Yo| Y} UO UWN|OD B} Ul PaJSI| SSOY} W) SBWI) JUSISYIP JE [0YOIE
jo Alddns sy} 1o} sesiweald ay) asn o} pusiul NoA a1aypp sBulwy piepuejs-uon nyjp
0090
— PO
00%( 0 0¢
A N Il
(¥ ®10u souepinb pesl sses|d) AL P
loyooje jo Alddns ayj 4oy suonelien jeuosess Aue aeig| /T 0 T M\um UoW
Ysiul4 uels | Aeqg

[ ] wog [] sesiwaid sy 4o E sasiwaid ay} uQ

%,

i

(2 s30u @ouepinb peas ases|d) H X0q 3o mwmw_n -
uondwnsuod Joj 8q [0yooJe JO B[es au} [

(9 @10u souepinb pes) asead)
sBuiy pue sAep piepurlg

loyooje jo Alddng

N

nogal mng? ung
/v .
, 0o a0 %1
/ M\Hw - M\ ﬁmm
(g @10 souepinb pess asesid) )si| ases|d ‘Yo| 8y}
UO UwIN|od 8y} Ul pajsl] 9SOy} WOy sawl Jualeyip je Juswysayal biu ae jo 7 P
uoisinoid 8y} Joj sasiwaid ayy asn o) puajul nok assypp “sBulwy piepueys-uon | H¢ 3 A T
) P g
. ‘ T&Mwmx mwmw MN .—35._-
U fry
(¥ 910U 8ouEpPING peal sses|d) 00 %1
juawiysalgel WBIU aje| jo uoisinoid ay) Joj suonelien jeuosess Aue aeyg| T ¢ pPapA
NI Ao arey ey |POLO]N0G L oy
Lok 2 Tryty INIWISIDAAY LUDIN i TML
(e e1ou @ouepinG pess esesid) sl S|IEIDP JOYLNY BAID oSEa|Y a mm o100 WHM UoW
Usiuig | vers [Aeq|

[ ]uog [ ] st00pin0O 7] sioopuj

{z @)0u souepinb peas asesd) ! 31} ses|d - yjoq
10 s100pINO J0 s100pUl BoB[d BXfe} JusLUYsaLRI BIU Bje| Jo UoisInoId B} [l

(9 910U 8ouEPING pes! ases|d)
sBuiwi pue sAep piepueg

juswiysaujal
yB1u aje

.



Page 88

e v

Y /mw uns
' s
| 0aNn0l Dopl iy
4%
{g s10u @ouepNB peas aseaid)| 37 awm\w 'slelty nyy
15| @seajd ‘Ys| 8U} UO UWIN|OD SY) Ul Pa)S]| BSOU} WO S JuSIaLIp e Jgnd
ay} o} uado aq 0} sasiwaid 8y} asn o} pusjul NoA aleUpA "sBuiwy prepuejs-uoN
v PSMA
A0 0O
00¢9 UoW|
ysiui4 | weys |Aeg
oy
L4/ o (9 sj0u souepING pEB! aseaid)
sBuiwp pue shep piepuelg
a11qnd ayj o3 uado
(7 ®10u ouepinb peas asesid) uoneLeA [euosess Aue ajeis| aue sasjwaud sinoyH

O

bfr

(8 @jou eouepinb peas asesid) USJP|IYD JO J0adsal Ul LISOUOD 0} Bsl aAIB Aew Jey; sesiweld ay) jo asn ay;
0} AJe|jIoue SIajEW JO JUSWIUIELSIUS IS0 ‘SBIIAIIOR ‘S8DIAISS JO JUSWUIBHB)US Hnpe Aue biybly ases|d

N



Page 89

vevi

eSS ONFDTY SASTVIYYY 3n7 Gsovo N2

INSFT 30 T NFHOSS) N2ZF LW Sy sIML FLi g
UL Y I FUY SISIVIIY aNL (FSOVINS LN A H Fm

90uBdj| sesiwaid ay) Jo Led JueAs[l JO 80UBDY| SesILId BY) 9SOjoUR O} pajie) aARY | AUM SUOSEDY

MoIeq '}l o Hed 1o ‘@ouaol| 8y} Bulpnjoul Jou o) suoseal ul jjiy 8ses|d sexoq 8sau} Jo SUO PaXdI} JOU SABY NOA |

[] 90Ud9l| sasjwald 8y} Jo ped JueAsjal 8y} pesojoue aAey |
] Aavv wos 9o/ =Is7  90Uddl sesiweld ay) pasojous aney |

sak A o1 eseald

SALI LLINOY
BA00Y -3 20/ NOILYLIAWWG A 2519 Z4 ani
WRNILLY IS0NL AL q3/74405 | Q295 29 p,
L

A D T0HO T NI LIQND) 311)

AIWIY oL (7)
LNVIWANSIAADA 1111l SINS 29) S5
711/ INILVZDIo ISONL OL ApyI7THINY §T

pe s

TOHOIT Y A9 AVL AN FFTL LEHNL NOISVILYZ N0 M

L YMOTTY S Ty NOLLYIAIA A NOLLWIITASY 3N A0

¥

s £ . 3 i vy N d 3 % 7 = Mm
NIOQZFSNGI v S JAAOWIF 9F NI HIIHM SNOWNTD Nk

Buptess aie nok uonelea pasodoid ay Jo sousnbasuod
€ SB paAOWIaI 89 pinod 8Aa1|8q NOA yalym 25Ul dY} Uo pasodul ARua.ND SUOHIPUOD BS0Y} AjUSPI BSEd|d




Page 90

veE V1

NIV A 1IN T LIIYA

FI0QOY, AFAL 5SIINO ARy QNN FF 0L &

ST M N0 ANY 0L TINGIS IG JON THN TOHOTTY

wiey wouj usip|iyo Jo uonosiosd ay| (o

o
o5

SANVIQSaY T¥YI0T 0L LY IGISNOG UMY 1TFi0b 99

SNO2ULYY BNILY IRy TISID MDIS ¥ Y T 3y3n L

asuesinu algnd jo uonuanaid sy (p

SASIWIYS ANl

NIH ] 107 @\\@MNWW&WWMW m&%memM«m WAy Y 3914 v si FYTHL e

Keges oland (o

NOIDONA Y 5T FTITHL 41 yaIM 347 NG QMY LAUgINLEC
AU pYISTINHL 000 TN wd 90 b WORJ sysiwady

TIL F0 2000 INL NO SAAYOD ArigardS 2§ 0 s¥Imy
S2851nYy

FASNTGLXT »

2NL L0 AIUVIL grn vy 349 I TTICY ALID

1apJosip pue awud Jo uonuansid ayy (q

HANOY

FHY OMICT SNOSDAS 0L qaaza$ 9P JoN TN ToHONY

(6 ®10u souepint peas sseaid) (s ‘p ‘0 ‘q) seARoalqo Buisuady) Inoj jje - jeisuan (e
:uoneuea pasodoid ay; jo ynsal

e se saAoalqo Buisuaoi| 1noy sy} ajowold 0} axe} 0} pusiul noA sdajs [euolippe Aue aquosa(] Q



Page 91

ye v

¥ 01 ISy PNV VIAGSIY
(leuondo) ssaippe |lew-s INoA |lew-8 Aq NOA yim puodsaliod o} sn Jajaid pinom noA §|

11T SS€4 £0T0  (Aue y) sequnu suoydsie)

M N7 /M epooisod NOGNVOT) umoyisod

LAIUS x¥Y 1S '3500H NoSL
ADONYITALS Joqintts izl v SSIR
STOLIDMTOS SNANIALIS FINTY YT

(€1 ajou vouepinb peas ssesid)  uogeoldde
SIY} UM pajeioosse 8ouapuodsaliod 1o ssaippe pue (uanib Ajsnoinaid Jou aleym) aweu J0ejU0)

wﬁmm 205 Roeded

. /wm ajeq

] | / .

H 1 e

ainjeubig
\\

H
i

.M&_omamo Jeym ui Qm__m wwmm_a jeoydde ay; jo :m:mn::o Buiubis j|
(z1 s10u souEpING Peas sgeaid) “Jusbe posiiogire Tayjo 10 J0}oIjos sjueoldde pug Jo (Japjoy
20UD9)| sesiwaid Juaund ay}) juesydde pug Jo sinjeubis pIay Apurol st eouady| sasiwaid ay} aiayp

Ayoeden

ale(

aineubis

‘Aoedes jeym u; eyeys asesid Juesydde ay) 4o jleyaq uo Buiubis |
(11 @ou aouepinb peas ases|d) .Emmm pasuoyine
Ainp Jayjo Jo Joyoijos sjueslidde Jo (Japjoy aous9y sasiwald Juaiuno ayy) Jueoydde jo ainjeubis

(01 ejou souepin peai sseaid)  saunjeubig - G Med

NOILVOITNddV SIHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI HO NI
INIWLLVYLS 3S7TVd V IMVIN OL €002 LOV ONISNIDIT 3HL 40 851 NOILO3S ¥IAANN ‘IVIS
QYVANVLS 3HL NO § T73A37T Ol dN 3NI4 V OL NOILDIANOD NO 318VI1 ‘IONI440 NV SI 1

E pajosfal aq [im uoneoydde
Aw syuswalinbal anoge auyy ypm Aldwoo Jou op | §i JeY pueisispun | e
] uonjeue|dxa 1o Ji Jo Hed JueAs|as 10 8oUBdl| SasIWaId By} PESOjoUD BABY | o
& uoneoljdde Aw 8SILISAPE MOU JSNW | JBy) PUBISIBpUN | e
il s|qeoijdde aloym sivylo pue sajjiioyIne
8|qisuodsal 0} uejd ay) pue uopeoidde siy} jo Sa1do0 Juss aARY | e
A 89) oy} Jo JuswAed pasojous Io spelwl sy | e

sk o Bsesld

i



Page 92

veEVl

"uofjesyidde siy} IN0ge NOA Ylm puodsalioo 0} 9SN {eys am UoIUm SSaIPPe au) St S|

"oy uoneslidde ey ubs jsnw sjuebe eanoadsal siey) Jo syueoidde yjog ‘ueoydde suo uey) elow Si 1By} BIBUAA

‘0S Op 0} Ajuoyine
[enjoe eney Asy) ley} pepiaoid jleyaq sey) uo wuoj ayy ubls Aew (Joyoios oduiexs o) Jusbe sjueondde uy

"paubis aq 1snw wuoj uojeoydde ey

seyyeboy seapos(qo Buisusol Inoj |fe sjoLuoid o} axe) M nok sds)s aiey Jsi eseald

‘seulyoew Buweb jo
aoussald ay; ‘sdnoib ebe pejolisas oy swiy ‘Aupnu-iwes Jo Aupnu (Ajsaisnioxs jou Ing) sjdwexs 10} ‘sesjweid ay}
0} SS800B 8ABY 0} USIPIIYD pusiUl NoA Jayieym Jo sse|piebal ‘ualpliyo jo J0adsas Uy UIBdU0D 0} asu oalB Aew yolum

sasiweud ay} jo asn ey} o3 Aejioue Jo sesiwald ay) je inooo o) papusiul Bulyliue Jnoge uonewlo; sAID ases|d

"ulog, yo11 esead yjoq op 0} 8jge aq o} sidoad
ysim noA yi sesiweid ay; Yo, yon ases|d sasiwald sy} woy Aeme aLINSUCD 0} joyooje aseyaind o} 9jge ag 0}
a|doad tsim noA §i ‘ sesiwaid ay) uo, ¥on esesid sasiwald By} UO JOYOIe BWINSUOD 0} 8|qe 84 O} ojdoad ysm noA 4|

"AAOE 8y} Joy pasn aq 0} sesiwald
8y pusiul noA usym yeem sy jo shep ayj Joj syelep an1b Ajuo pue (00:9] ‘6'8) %20 Inoy pz ul sbuiw anib aseald

‘angy
seusuyD &1 Aep tenoiped e uo Jabuol uo of o) AnAnoe sy) Usim NOA aiauym (AjBAISNOXS Jou Ing) ajduwexe 104

"Syluow Jawuwins ayy Buinp sAep {euUoippE Uo INdo0 (im AlAIOE Bu} asaum ‘(Af@Aisnioxe Jou Inq) ajdwexa 104

‘paylidweun Jo payiidwie aq jjm a1snw Jou Jo Jayiaym (Ajaaisn|oxs jou Ing) sidwexa
104 'sjiejep Iayuny JueAs|as oAb pue ‘peiels Apealje jou Ji ‘pasHoyIne ag o} AJAROE Jo adk) ay) ejels ajdwiexs 104

‘Juey e spnjoul Aew sioopu| “sjeudoudde se xoi esesid aunjonus Jayyo Jo Buiping e ul 9oe|d Buiye; alaupn

‘sesiwesd sy} o) Aywixoad sy pue aqg [im aoejd sy} a1eym

40 uolduosep e apnjoul Isnw noA seliddns-jo asay} Jo uopduwinsuod 1oy adejd & epinoid o) pusiul NoA pue joyooe
Jo seiddns-jo sepnjoul uonedjjdde oA aisyp "seARBlgo Buisusl By O} JUBABIS) 8] PINOD UDILM LORBWIOHUS
Jayio Aue pue jnoke| pue uonenys feisusb sy ‘sesiweud Jo adA} oy ajdwexe 104 "sesiuald oy} 8quUISa(

€l

4

N3

0l

1oy Bujouadi ey} jo 2| uopaas sepun uonesydde aouady sesiwaid mau e axew pjnoys nok 22uUa9y| sosiwasd
ay) 03 abueys jo adA} jeyy axew o3 ysim nok §| "sejejas 1 yoiym oy sasiweaid ayy Ajjenuesqns Asea 0) Jo
108l sey asuadl| 3y} yolym 104 pouad sy) pua)xa 0] se 0s 8ouadl| ay3 Alea 0) pasn aq jouues uonesydde siy]

aouepIng 10j S8JON



Page 93

INV3L1 3SION INOYd SINIININOD

¢ XIAN3ddV



Page 94

Japea] wea] 8SION
aoiead Malaq-
E M\,. £ . 2

paJinbaJ uopoe ou ‘uie|dwos suo ‘L0z e
KoysiH -

'SUBWIWIOD Wwea| 9SION
ADO 8N ‘uopuo] ‘AebulieH ‘saueT usalg) /1G9 ‘eoejed BUSYlY

:sjiejaq juesijddy

ajohray asead ] Aday aseajd [] jusunuo) aseald [ M3IADY 104 X weban

"80u80]| soasiweaud e Joy uoieoddy 2y

9002/€0/6C  :o3eq

Y9CS 6818 00 :ouoyd €016 6878 020 :suoyd
jouno)) AebueH ‘wea | asioN [ouno Asbuuer ‘Buisuaor
aolead Yaue(q :uody pelleg yelpq o)

B 1IONNOD AIONRIVH H




Page 95

d301440 3did INOYH NOILVINISIHUdIY

€ XIAN3IddV



Page 96

AY> 9485 B UOPUOT BUDjBW (S0/TL/SL 'L AoY) B H0 80D Sd

ST ADS BIU-LIODUG] MM JJSIA JO ST ATE 18 UDBSLLICSUDTEGLIC]UT A
(SStZZ L27) Ajus UoeIYRoU 1N 88S 'UOHBLLLIOJU! feuosiad Inok asn am MOl INOgE LOITRLLLIOJUT 910U 104

"0s op 01 paiinbai AjjeBa| a4e am ssejun uoissiwied

InoA Inoyum (Jjeyaq ino uo Suppiom sialjddns 1o si031oe13u00 1dadxs) saiured paiyl Jo suoitesiueSio Jaylo 0] Wyl 9SosIp

10U ||IM puR 84Nn23s s|ielep 1ok dea) jjim ap “jod3uod pue Buluueld AousBiawa pue aay jo asodind au Joj uoyiny
Buiuueyy AousBiswig aa4 uopuo g passesoud aq jjm uLioy siy3 uo UaAB saey nNoA UolfeLLIOJUI 8Y | 18661 1Y UONIBI0L] BIR(]

JBUOISSILILIOD) JUBISISSY 10}

"9ouvIse4 ino Bunonb Japea wea | ay) o3>eads 0} yse aseajd ‘uaniB asuodsas ayy yum Aem Aue ui
polsHessIp a4e noA §| “1a18| ay1 jo doy sy e pawreu uosiad ay) 0} passaippe aq pinoys Jae| siy BuipseBea. ssuenb Auy

"UMBIPYIM B |jim uoejussaidal ayy ButiesH
sowiwo" Buisusdi ayy 03 soud shep 7 ises| Je ALoyiny Siy} JO UOIIDRISIES 3] O} PIAJOSU 8( SI9RUI 959} PjnoyS

“Buuea semwiwion) Buisuadi 843 JO U} PUE S1eP B3 JO '93USIUSALIOD I5ai[Jes INOA 18 'sW SSIApe 9589|d

"a|nPaYds paydelle a4yl Uo pajielap aie AJLoYIne SiYl 03 UI9dUOD JO S8 Jey] Swiall 9y |

*Ruoyiny Suisuedr ay3 o3 uoreiuasaidal e Bupjew aq |jIm ALoyny il 8Y3 Jey) pawiiojul usaq sey juedydde oy |
‘uonesyjdde

s1y3 03 uoizejal ui Auoyiny Buisuadr] ayj o uoljejussaidal e ayew o) Juem Ajuoyiny 3il4 sy} pue psuluiexs ussq

sey uonedljdde au L0/ /P00 Jequinu "ueid UC UMOYS SE '900Z YdLEW ,,£7 PaTep uoiedijdde a3 03 93ua194a4 YIM

ADO0 8N uopuo ‘saue uaain 259 ‘adefed vuayly isosiwold

€007 1DV DNISN3DN
‘wepew Jeac]
e 18 TN uopuoT
3n'Ao8-aiy-uopuo|@dnoiBLeBuuey UBaIN POOM
frew-3 102411
peoy Y3iH
961/ £088 070 0£SZ €088 070 243U83 JIAID 1004 puz
Y24 LRI suoydaje) Parq AeBuue Jo ySnolog uopuo]
19010 Sunpedsuyj wes | duisuadi
uewipe?) Auo| neueyg sw
o3 A|dau ases)d 285524PPY
YWS/1L€010/1€/S4 9007 Ydrew 6¢
JoY inoA 484 MO areg

Jsuolssiuwon Aindaq doysig Aoy
ALIMOHLAV DNINNV1d ADNIDYIWI 7 3¥id NOANO1 FIVHOLOAYIA ALIHVS ALINNWWOD ANV 314

YV6 6N UopuoT ‘'ucjuoupy w
< m m m J A A0S 9.1 UOPUO| MMM 399415 Y2UNYD) 66 _

000Z £85£ 020 precqyoims uogels a4t Uojuowpy




Page 97

AYD J3yBS B UOPUOT BUiyBW (S0/60/Z1 'L A9Y) 9GP0 80D S

HN"ACS S1I-LIOPUO] MMM :JISIA JO 3T ACS JoUOSSILLILLICUOITELLLIOIUT MMM
(sSpTzLLZ) Anus uoleoyiou o 98s 'uoeLLIojUI feuosiad INoA asn 3M MOY JNOGE UOIBLLLIOJU! S0 10

"0s op 03 paJinba. A)eBs) a.1e am ssojun uoissiusad

InoA Inoyum (31eyaq 1no uo Buppom sieijddns o sio1oe.uoD 1dsdxse) saied puiy) Jo SUOHESILIESIO J9Y10 03 Wiy 3S0pSIP

30U ||1M pue 31n28s sjie3ap noA des) |im spn “Jesyuod pue Bujuueld A>usBiewe pue aay jo asodind sy Joy Quoyiny
Buiuueld AousBiswg ang uopuo Aq passenoid aq jjm Wwio) siyl uo UBAIS aAeY NOA UoRULIONUI Y] (866 10V UOHDA10.] Ble(]

Aages aiqng
‘seae
Jeis |[e u paoe|d pue pasedeud eq o3 ueid uoirenseay /7 sasiwaid Jnoy3noay |
"padinba. Juewssasse ysu a4l USHUAA/ | Aages o1qnd
"s}evpe.q |fem uo paoce|d ag 0} ysu
8y Joy ereudoudde Juswdinbe Bunydy auly sjqeuns/z
“wieysAs Bunsixe yum paedsepiaiul Ajny sasiwa.d 1noyBnouy |
$19ZZNq pue WalsAS WLIe[e a1 SABY O} aJe Jeq MaN /| Aiages ongngd
i Aouadiswa ail possaippe
aApafqo w“._mcou_. Kyoges | € 40 1m0 o0 U1 M sidosd | Aowenbope
a11qnd ay) ajowoid 03 Aiessadau pasapisuod sdays 1d 03 paapisuos se yoigm Jou
SIajeW JO |IBJSp PUR UOIIRI0T] anpoafqo
Buisuao

"apeLW 94 03 SUoITeId}e

asoy} Joy paunbai st uoissiuuied ey Ji (sesiwaid ayz Ul 3sassiul Aioanzess e Buiaey seipoq ayio Aue jo

feroadde sy 10/pue) [eacidde Juswiedsp jonuod Buipjing Auouyine [eso| Joy Aidde jsnw FiGA ‘eoejdsiom a3
o3 suone.alje Aue axew nok a104aq 'Auoyine aiy oyl Aq usyelapun uorelNsuod Aue SulpueisymioN : ITON

"anialqo Aajes onqnd a3 sjowoud 03 4epio Ul usye] 9q 03 pasu ‘RAuoyine
24y 8y} Jo uoluido ay3 ur 'Yoiym sdals ay3 sjeasnyj 03 3|NPayds siyl jo ped wioy Aew ued e ‘ajeudoidde sy

'900Z Yo1eW 67 uo Auoyiny Suiuueld Aousiewy pue a4
uopuo 8yi Aq panssi ‘€007 1Y BuISUSdI 8y} 19pun YWS/L/EOLO/ LE/SH 99UsIa61 J1IS] B} UI O} PaLIael Bnpayds

L 4oL 3@3Ys FINAIHOS
L£e0LO/LE ' .
oy no, ‘E\ no ADQ 8N UopuoT 'saue usaiD /59 'adefed BUIYLY

Jsuoissiuo?) Aindeq doysig Aoy
AVAOLOIUIA ALIAVS ALINNWWOD ANV F3did

ALRIOHLAY DNINNVId ADNIDHIW3I 2 381 NOONOT

< m m m J x3.>ou.m\_m;:ovco;>>?<,‘

000 £8S40C0 pleoquypuss




Page 98

INVOIlddV

INO¥d SNOILIANOD OL 3ONV.LdIDIV 40
d31137 ANV 30170d INOY4 NOILYLNISTUdTN

V€ XIAN3AddV



Page 99

Buisuaoi
layed Aauyoen

Aj2190u1g SINOA

Jaquinu suoydaja)
9A0QE 8y} UO SW JOBJUOD 0} 8)elIsay Jou op ases|d uoljewlojul Jayuny alinbal noA §

‘Auoyiny Asnpuj Ajunoag ayy Aq pencidde siosintedng 100(] 0) papusie
a4 sly} ey }senbal | "00 0 pue 00’ L Z usamiaq pakojdwe aq m spienb Alunoas jey; pres
aney Aayj seAos(qo Joplosig pue awD JO UOIJUBABIH 8Y} Japun Jey) pajou osje aey |

‘Aep ay} Jo pus ayj Je senuiw g¢ Aq sawiy |oyooje Jo ajes ay} aonpal 0} paaibe aaey Aay)
sjueoljdde sy} yum uone}NSUOD JSYE pue SIPLINOYSEY SI| B JIA Jussaidal oym sio}ioI|0S
suayds)s @ouaime] 0) uayods aney | ‘awes ay) ale dljgnd sy} 0} uado sawi pue joyodje
Jo Addns ay) 1ey) pajou aney | uopesydde ay) Buipeal Jaye ‘anoge ay) 0} 8duaiaal YN

8'N saue| usalis) /g9 ‘@aejed euayy

-192Ud917 SasIWald © JO uonerlieA ay} Joj uoneslddy -:oy

naueg ‘s Jeaq

G00¢- G¥€ —80¢0 IeL

ZHY ZT'N
uaalic) poom

peoy ybiH Ly

uopels 99ij0d usals) POOpA
ZTN
peoy ybiH
Buisuaary 81JuUa) 21N

LLANIVE d S
991A19g 991j0d uelljodosnay

900z ‘ludv v :ejeq
9002/56 9Jualdjal anQ

190UD49J01 INOA

A310d




Page 100

ug

nouel£)§ IuBLIEA

AJo120UlS SINO X
"uoneuasaxdal oA MeIPYIM [[IM NOK By} WIJUOD 9S8

"Trouno)) Adgurre] 01 101397 sty Jo £doo e puas osfe [[Im [ 'pavide st Ajuoyiny
Ansnpu] Qumosg oY) 4q pasoidde oq siosiaredns 100p ey} jsenbar oA 1Ryl WIGUOD OS[E |

"JUSWINSITE oY) FUIWLIFUOD [1oUno)) A33uLIel] 0} 18339 Sty) Jo A4dod e juos
OS[e pey | "PIAIdS 9q UBD [OYOO[e JBY) SINOY Y} Ul UOIIINpal & 0} padiSe om Jey) 2)ou [[IM nok
a1aym 9007 11dy ¢ patep 1omn9] Aw Jo £dod IOYUN B 9SO[OUS PUE ISNBWE SAOQR ) 0} I9JAI |

(SASTAAId AH.L»»)
SN SANVT NATID LS9 ‘HOVIVA VNAHLV M04A NOLLVIOI'TddV ONISNADI'T

Iored IN Jea(d

6102 S¥E8 020 XV ANV LSOd A9

ZHY TZN Uopuor]

zoo.ﬁc ﬁoo \5

peoy Y31y L€

uorye)§ 991[0J U931 pOOM
IR d JJOIO OV A

yn-oy doysmej@noueijAisu :frews

900T ABIN 61 req
Joy anox
dT/1°St0€/81 39y QO



Page 101

INJNVITIVd 40 43giNTIN
ANV SLN3IAIS3Y INOYd NOILVINISTULIY

¥ XIAN3ddV



Page 102

103 [oYoo[e Ful[es dourlsul 10j Kq — osuadl] Junsixo )1 Suryealq uoaq sey ooefeg
FUSHIY 94} 219ym SIUSPIOUL JO pIeay A[JUSdAI 9ARY | ‘UOTIIPPE U] “109JJ0 [BIUQUILISp
® Inq Suryikue aaey pnom sinoy 1o8uof Joj pue ‘SUOTIOLISAI JoMIJ M sostwald
9y Jo uorerado dy) 1Byl SOUAPIJUOD OU JABY A, "ONUSA Sunonbueq ® se osmmg juoimd
SIT UL USAS 90v[d BULRY 3y Jo uonerado oyl jnoqe swIaduod Jo K1oisty Suoy e oaey
SJUSPISAI SB oM “[IBWIS PISO[OUS IOY UT SIUI[INO JUSPISAI [EO0] ISYIOUB IAM(T,O) SIN SV

"ULIOJ JUDLIND S)T UT UMOP PauIn) aq p[noys It 9ouefeq uo jey) pue uonesrdde
sty uodn Zuiprosp udym JySom waa1d oq PINOYS SUISOUOD  SJUIPISAI PUB UMO
AW 181} ‘SOPLINOYSLY] TN JOUMO S)I PUR JUSIUYSI[EISS oy} Jo AI0ISIY AU} UDAIS 9AdI[q
[ juswiowr oy je soop 31 se onuoa Funenbueq e se isnl uey) soyer ‘qnioiySiu/eq e
se 9e1ado 0 JUSWIYSI[QRISA AY) MOJ[E UONIPPE UI PUE BAIR Jeq JUOIJ Mou, ® apnjoul 0}
"90B[Ed BUSYIY 9} JO SINOY PISUIDI] 3y} Puajxa 01 st uoneordde SursuaoI] JuaLImod Ay,

"WLITH WOIJ USIP[IYD) JO U0no9l0ld AU, pue S0UBSINN JI[qnd JO UONUIAIJ
YL ‘A10JeS or[qng ‘IOPIOSI(] pue SWL) Jo uonuoaald UL, )1 pueISIdpUN | SB I8 1Oy
2 U1 In0 338 $9A1N09[qQ) SUISURDIT,, IN0J oYL, 10y SUISULIIT €007 oY) Ul UMOP 138 SB
BLINIID AOUBAS[DI 9} 120U O} ABM ® UI PAINIONI)S QIR suoneluasardar Aw jeyy painsuo
SABY T JUSWSOIOJUF 10J JOJORII(] JUBISISSY QUAE] UIGOY YIIM SUOTESIOAUOD SUIMO[[O]
‘o[ BUAY oY) 10 sueld s juesrjdde oy) INoqe SUIGOUOD SNOLIGS ARY | Juswer e
JO ISQUISIN S, Wequano], pue (Peoy PUBP[E] UO JAI [) J[OSAWI JUSPISAI [BOO] B SY

"A00 8N ‘uopuory ‘Aedurirel] ‘souey usais) LS9 ‘efed vudayy 2 Joj uonesrjdde
Sursuaol] pasodoxd oy noge “eorjod Syl pue SIO[[IOUNOD [BOO] WIOI} SUIOOUOD

Suueay se [[om Se ‘SJUOPISAI [e00] Wolj suonejuasaider POAIS0a1 A[JUodal ARy |

aoejed euayly :uonesiddy
0LOLOOOONT :4@quinN @2Ud217 sasiwald

neueg yeleq sy Jjeaq

9002 1Mdy t2
055090 :J8d 1nQ
3718 22N
uopuoT
peoy ybiH usair) poop
811uan 2INID
100|4 pugz

wea] Buisusor jlouno) AebuueH
Haied yeljeqg sy

wvljual1of, 40§ Jusmvilivg fo oquagy

N0 AUTEIPIACD MMM YV VIMS uopuoy

SUOUIIO]} JO IS0

L5920 6184 020 xeg 3

L9L0 6TZL 020 1AL dIN AIWIAVT AIAVA



Page 103

JO 3531 91 YoIyM Judpacard snoreSuep € 3os PInoo asuddI| & yons jo Sunuerd oy ey
Teoy OyM A)TUNUWILIOD JOPIm Y} UI ASOY) JO SUIOU0D oY) WSSy 03 9YI[ OS[e p[noMm [

‘stesodoud
JUSLINS 91 INOQe 2dk[ed BUAYIY OU) JeoUu SUIAI] SJUSPISAI SB SUIAOU0D 1o Jo sydop
oy ssiseydurd 0 “ropuewitio)) ySnoiog ay) 0} 1oNef SIY) pa1doo osfe aAey [ uonippe
U[ "9SUDI[ A Jo Funueis dyy 0} suondalqo oY) ur sanssi sty Jo owos asrer 0}
3uro3 ore diysiouyreq Kjoyes 1oppe oy pue SJUSPISAI ‘SIO[IOUNO)) [BI0] JBY) dAI[A] |

"SOI[IUIE] JI9Y) puB UIP[IYO uo Joedur
1901IpUL UB 9ABY 1M INOTARYIQ [RID0S-NUE JO 9SO} SUIPNIOUI ‘OA0QE PAUI[ING ARY |
1oy swajqoid ayj Jey) SUBSW SIY Y, "OAI] SII[IUIR] AUBWI 0IOUM BaTR [eniuopisal e ur Sureq
Se [[om se “uaIp[iyd yiim rendod yed [eoof pue jooyos Arewd e 03 2500 st sosrwaid
Sy} JO UOLESO] dy} “USIP[IYO O} WLIRY JO INSST SNOIAQO UE o JOu AW 9I9Y) O[IYA\

‘uondnisip pue 3oy Jo Ysir oy Sursearour ‘103uoj 10§ sassaursng K194 9s9y)
opIsino anonb 0) suomed jo roquinu paseaour ue 9sned 03 A1 ST Jyels Joop yim
uaAd qnyo JysStu e se Funerodo sesrwaid 9y ‘1Jud 01 ononb Aayy se ooefeq euayIY
3y Jo sowolsno Aq 3oy) Aned Surddors sworqod saey juowoaed a1 uo sonpoud 1ray)
Aedsip oym sdoys SurmoqySieu Surpnjour ‘s9ssauIsng [e00[ 1By} puBISIOpUN OS[R |

"9sBAIOUT A[UO PINOD JSIOU
PUE INOIABYDQ [E1D0S-IUE JO SIUSPIOUT 3y} Jey) qnd ySiu/ieq € se ojerado o) pusjur
Aoys yey uorsstwpe s Juesrpdde oy UdAIS Jey) POUISOUOD S8 oM SJUSPISAI Sy “SUIsuaoI|
PIIOLGSAI SUNSIXO oY) UIIm ddok[ed EUSYY oy Jo uonerddo oy 03 payuIp QJe
PUE "SpEOY XeylIe,] PUB PUB[[E] Ul UOWILIOOUN J0U B $90URGINISIP JOYI0 PUE ysiqqnl
‘astoN “Ayrunurod [e00f oy uo sainssaid oy 03 Surppe ‘eae oy 0y ojdoad Jo 1oquinu
PaseaIdur ue 1oee 0 A[oYI[ ST 9de[ed BUIIY 9Y) 9nUSA JYSIU SIR] PUB qN[o JYSIU € SY

"UOnRUNSOP JYSIU Je] B SUIL09q BATE SOURT] UIDID) O JNOQE SUIIOUOD
SJUSPISal pue onuaA dy i swojqoid Sunsixs mo uaar§ doys opriSonal e oq Areopo
PINOA “SPUANSaM JE ISUIDI| WIE § JO ‘W ¢ © Junuels) "pasnes oq pnod ey uondnisip
PUE 9SI0U JO S[9A9] 93 JNOGE SUIIOUOD JO ISNBIAQ ‘WIE 7 PUOKdq [OYOI[R [[9S O] dSUADI]
® pojueId uoaq sostwoxd Sunsrxe ue sey vore 9JRIPOWIWII oY) UI QJOUM OU uonippe
U[ "$19218 [ENUSPISAI 19D 0m) Uaam1dq ‘9r0qe siefy im ‘sdoys Jo uni e ur pajeso]
ST 9de[ed BUAYIY 2y Jey uonesridde oy) SuLOpISUOD UAYM PRIdqWISWAI 9 P[NOYS 1]

908} om swdfqold ay) uo 109550
SN[ pey 24aey pue oe[d ur Apeaife ole SAINSLAW 9Y) JO AuBUI SB AIreroadss ‘sn u1eouod
Jeyy swapqoxd oy Juaaaid A1orenbope ueo uonwordde sty ur weordde ayj Aq pourpno
SOIMSEAW 2y Jey) [99) JOU Op 9\ eduesinu orqnd ® jo uonuorald 2y} pue IOpIOSIP
Jo onsst oy punode st uonestdde mou oyy SurpreSar suLPISAI St WIGOUOD [ENUD INQ)

‘suonouny
payooq-axd Surpuone jou opdood o) pue sesmuord oy Jjo pue uo uondunsuoo

Wa330] 40 JusuvIAvg fo Jsquuagy

SN O AR [PIALP MMM VY0 VIMS uopuor

SUOUINIOTY JO 9SN0
LS€0 6124 020 xeg By H

L9L0 61ZL 0T0 121 dIN AININVT dIAVA




“uonel§ 90104 Weyuano],
‘Jopurwruo)) ysnotog A9SuLR ‘UdLIg () UOWIS JudpustuLadng JoryD) i)

weyuano | 1oj jusweled Jo Jaquisiy
AwweT pineq

Page 104

Aj@1aouIs sInoA

"€00T 10V 3utsusory ay) £q op
0) paxnbar s1 9y se 1oape Jodedsmou e paprwqns jueoridde o) Joyoym o se pawojur

9q 0} YI[ OS[E P[NOM ] 3OO INOK IIM SUOTIBSIOAUOD SUIMO[O] “DIOULIdYIIN, *$$9001d
SUmyEW UOISIOSP 9Y) 01 SOWO0D )1 USUM PIEOq UO SIUSPISII JO 9SO} PUB SUIOUOD
Aw oxe) os[e pue uoneordde oy jo sserdoid oyy Jo pauriogur owr dooy [[T4 nok 1sna |

*SUOT}OLIISAI
INOABJ OYM SJUQPISal pue JoZuo] uado 0] SISSIUISNG JO SOUSIM dY) USIMIAq JoUER[Rq
€ dooy pue oI oy} UT SUONDLIISII ISUIDI] AII0JUS 0] [1ouno)) KeSurrey pue vorod oy
‘SJUSPISAL [BIO] JO $1I0JJO A} Jutopun {MO[[O] 0} IS00YD KB SOUER] UIIID) UO SIISUIDI]

WYYuseY, 10f JUAUDILIY] [0 DU

N OO AWMRPIARD MMM VV0 VIMS Uopuoy

L8€0 61TL 0TO xXeg SUOWIWIOT} JO 3sNO}]

L9£0 61TL 070 T3L dIN AIWINV'T dIAVd




Page 105

TU-S L YUUUTPUITC 301

XeN | snoimeid epuag ysniL | weds Lodey @ | eleleq M | premio # | yy Aidey B | Aidoy =

<< 0D sWeNuolaNgl TWIns
J9Amd, 0 ueeTH "TIoM Se pPInod

nok 3T (nyejeab g prnom om ang 3t osoddo TTIm Ayl pres aavy TR pue eutrH ‘eydry
‘NOA WURYL CUT SATT O3 PROI SATIDORIZIR UR B¢ 30U TITM DPROM pueTy[ed polueib

ST @SUSOIT STYl FI °398I3s oYl ur Hurjeutan usw ‘Huibueq sioopied 'HUTWESIDS
a1doad ‘jusWUSTITARISS STYI YITMm sueTqoxd SATSSEW DRy SARY oM ‘@SUSDTT sesTweld

meu e o3y uotaeoaridde s,8dered eUSYIY 03 309(Cqo 03 oIge g nok prnom robessowIspues
ropooasodrspuss

dNO 8N uopuoi]

pPeod PURTIRA gzl :SSeippeisapuss

99GT 1%£80C0 :T1®3a8puss

39U UTBATAPISAMPO  ATTWRI :ITRPWSIDPUSS

IDAMT . O USSTTIHT :2WRUIDPUDS

"MOTaC 3no 19s axe AxTnbus STUY] JO STIRILP 9yl

JOD /N 0D AUIR TP TARD " mmm,/ / 1 A3y

rebed uo punog -"wIO IDVIUOD §,93TSHAM JNOA BTA
Aztnbus ue polTwgNs sey 83TSUSM INOA 03 JIO0ITSTA ¢
"@31sgem Inok woxjy abesseu pejewojlne ue ST STUL

Tty

fepuegisnil | wedg Lodey & | eleleg ¥ | premiog b | |y Aidey B | Adey =
XaN | snoeid aysgem Awwe] plaeQg au) uo uuo4 Joejuon  :joalgng
we 62:G 9002 ‘gl tudy ‘Aepssupepy,  :oleq
ynroo Awwepinep@iew ol
-19pjo4 sty 0] BAOWN $S8.IppY [lews aneg @ <jou’ uibaa@JeimpoAjiwe)> Loddns uyjoo] ayy, HillJR|

XeN B @18l | neid g e1eeQ

uoisiop Aipusiid-ielind | JepesH jin4 moysg “WWET PIABQ U UC WHOS JORIUCY) (I PeaYy

“p1passed; dyd-ApoqTpeaisois/ssin 0o AW prAep [rewqam//:dny [ruge



Page 106

aaaooa ® BIDNNOD AIDNINVHE yum 3jdoad [pdoj Jo diysiourind y

J0/pue SUIPUEISIIPURN JO YI¥] B 93vdipul pmod yorm uonedrjdde siyg ur {esm pajruy
AJIA © ul SINSSI A3y 53y} passaappe Ajuo sey juedridde 3y3 1ey) pousIdu0d v AN

dUBSINN JMqNJ JO UONUIAALG .
A3ojeQ JHjqng .
JIPAOSI(] PURB W) JO UONWIAALJ Y], .

:SSUIPEIY] SUIMO[[0] Y} JIpuUn

Aqreaynads pue Lo 3uudr] s A3SuLiel jo sopduiid [r1audd 3y} Jsurede ag pnom
pajsanbau sanoy a1} 10j 92uId1] ¥ SUNUEIS ‘UONBPOWUIOIIE [BNUIPISAI ANSUIP-ySiy
yim papdnod ‘eaae 2y} ul SIRjqo.Id UMOUY [[9A T[] JO 1XIJUOD ) UI JBY) AP IA

‘uonedjdde siyy asoddo 03 gSHT Y3 Jo SIIQUIdW SE NOA 03 SUNLIM 208 I

-oreudodde axoym 201104 uenjodoIoy

9y} pue [pUNO)) AsSunieH yim diysisuired ui Sunjiom ysnoyipe ‘dnois juopuadapur

OB I8 9 J[OSII S2URT USAID) puUR PrOY URWIYSIA WOy puk ‘AeTULLIBH ‘SOURT USID)

01 1ua0R[pe ‘SpeoI J9PPET, Syl WO SUOIRIDOSSY  SIUSPISIY PUB SOYDIBAA POOINOQYSION
JO seaneuasaidal sueiuod (SO diysiounred A19JeS AUNWINIO)) I9ppe] oYL

NOILLDONJOY™.LNI I

(eS-1ny L) 00°+0 PuE (PIAA-UNS) 00°€O [(PUN JUIWYSILYIA
1 3ru-33e] Jo uoisiroad JuIWIUILLINUI PAjeNSA ‘joyodfe Jo Aiddns 1oy Swidjddy

:A00 §N ‘SuvTY URUIX) /9 IdR[BY BUIYIY
:uoneddde 3duadi] sastwaud jo moneLIeA pug 33uddi sastuad JySiu-ayey

na1reg SN JBa(q

9007 11dv L1

918 TTN UOpuoq

U9915) POOM

91UB]) DAL

9DIAIRS [ONUO)) [BIUSWIUOIAUT
nelred yeie(

wI9PPET, 2U3

895 19/ 1£6.0 Puoydajal
NOI1 ¥N Uopuoq 60|Z¢ xog 'Od

‘ugredwed jaung noj say oy Supedodiody)

0 owiio buidazy ™ dIHSYANLYVA ALIAVS ALINNWWOD ¥3adv



Page 107

[¢811, 2oupsinu astou
10f [o1ua10d 1210248 2418 0} PaIPISUOD 24D ()L () PUD (0 €T UddMIDG SanoY Sunip.iado, .

[1°81]. sunoy 1a3uoy yim
PasDa.LouL ST 20UDSINU D1qnd A0,pUD APAOSIP PUB 2UiLLD [DUONIPPY 40f [pyudtod i), .

[z c1].ouyqnd jpiauad ayp 07 Gpuesun fo ssop oy

01 AINGLYUOD []D ANOPO PUY SIY31] INOIADYIq [PI20S-1UD “13]]1] ‘FSI0U SD YOS IOUDSINA

sastuia.d asayy Jo DI dY) Ul SJUPISAL dY] UO SI22[JD 2SI2APY JO LdQUINU D 2ADY UDD
" Safpo St 30T "20UDSIAL SIY] fO Yonut dSUDI SO JYSiu 23] appnonaod ul, .

[1¢1]
. Sasiua.id pasuaoiy asayy Jo Ao oy ui spuapisad ayp Suoajoad oy paygnun oo
§1 j1ouno)) ay | “sasiuaid pasuaoy ay jo Ajuidia ayy ui Suidaals 4o Suryiom Juiay)
apdoad oy uo yondu upd Joyy S22UPSINU. JO 231D1 IPIM D ISADD LD SULIOW dY)
Jo sunoy &.awa ayp w1 puv w31 1o apo] Supiado asoyy Ajpioadsa ‘sastuaid pasuadiy, .

[v1°L) . suonipuos
S0 suoypLva pup sppmauad ‘suoyponddp ‘sasuaoy pasodo.ad [jp fo jiduiaSvupu
pup uonpado ‘podun ‘UoLDIO] SulidIU0 UayM (DN * L9PIOSIP pUD
auLL) papw]ad uo Suisuadt Jo popduil [020] 2y} 0f pap3ad [12ads aany JJIm J1oUR0I Y], .

2] . sasnuaad Jo sanoy pup uonypooy ‘Joquinu aiy)
waffp o1 suonpuod 3uikjddp pup Suypndai 4q * NOIMDYQ IPIPOS-1IUD * SUJJONUOD

puw utjuaaa.ad yroq ui ajo. A2y v sdvyd mpy Su1Suaol] DY) SLIPISUOD JIDURO) Y], .

:suonoslqo 1o poddns Ao1jod Suisuadr] s ySnoiog oY) Ul SJUSWRIRIS SUIMO[O] Y} 9AIID] I
8313991 (/401104 BuISUAIITY S, YSN0I0Y Y] JO SUOIIIIS JUBAI[IY (v)

ONILLOACd0 404 SNOSVIY €

"POIURIS 9q 10U AW IO ABW UDIYM SUOISSIwIad

Aue 01 sanewiojuy ue pusdde ‘sjqeordde j1 ‘pue Sutuueld £q papiaoid s[iL1op JURAJI

Aue 03 JyS1om anp SAIS 1GNOP OU [[IM IdPIUWOD-qNS FuISuddIT Y3 “ISAIMOY “sostuaid siy)
Jo sued weuodwod sy jje 0] smieis Suruuejd oyl JO URLIAOUN 218 dM ‘TunLMm JO 3w} oY) 1Y

HONVSIAN OI'T40d 40 NOLLNIATYd ‘SNOILLVIAJISNOD ININNVId (4

"Mo[eq sSurpeay 9jeudoidde sopun
popiacid st uoreondde siy1 190fo1 pjnoys SoNIUWO)) 9} AJISq oM AYM UO UOIRULIOJUI QIO

ddurepiodunn J19Y) 63 JUIWIIWUIO0D



Page 108

‘SUOLIR[NS3I puR S3NI [0NU0d FuIp[ing JUBAS[SI [[B Yum Juerdwoo st sestwaid
9U} JeY] SWINSSE OS[R SA\ 'UOIIRNOBAS SB YONS SUOHEBNYS ADUs3Iaws 10 Ajjenadss ‘pajuswajdu
pUE UMOUY 218 SIINSBIW AJDJES [[e 1Ryl 2INSUD O] Paule]] 9q Pinom Jels [[e Jey) Swnsse

oM sasiuoxd oy uryiim Suneiodo wolsAs wuele 211 © suonuow AJuo jueoydde oy,

Apgegoqng  (p)

(>j9om snoiaaxd
sy} Suump pauonned sa1mnsoid ¢ YIm UISdUOD SNOUAS B A[JUSIIND SBAM SIYl 18]
$007 1des g uo dnoiny A8a1e11g SouRT USQILD) A} O} pariodar § DIOPISE O] PN

'soueT useln) uo woyqoid repnonued v) ;sestuaid 9y 18 uonnnsold sS2IPpE 0 SpoyIeWw .
{912 SpoOS US[OIs JO UOHNQLISIP pue Suijpuey Y] 9FBINOISIP 0] SpoyIow .
(ANOIARYD( [BIDOS-TIUR JO/PUR SDUI[OIA YIIM [BIP 0] sainpaoold .

([eoriod 9N/HET]

ypny s8ni(] pue swir) paysiyqnd A[Jusdd1 oy} Ul PIIOU SB ‘BAIR SOUR'T UISIN)
oy3 ur wfqoud semnonued ) ;sSnap [eSay jo Ajddns o3 pue ‘sSrup [eSa[j jo sousnpul

a3 sapun suoxed Jo Anpigissod 2y yim [eap o3 oeyd Ut aq [m/2Ie sao108Id JRyYM .
(sestwaid sy o Ayumia syy wr ooed ongnd ® ur (sastwaad oy uo vondwnsuod

107 payddns) joyosye jo Supjuup 2y} 98e1noossip o3 pasodoid Suiaq st jpym .
JBunjuup 1oyes a1owoid 01 SUOp FuIdq ST IBYA (WOISND

ajowosd 03 pasn oq 10U [[im pue [Im Jeym suonowoid Supjuup 9jqisuodsal Jo asn oy} .
(AA3IYDE 0] TUIass AdY) ale Jeym

pue op 01 payse 9q Aoy} [[im 1eyMm ‘sastuaid Sy} Ul Pasn 9q SIOSIAISANS JOOP [[IM MOy .

(JopIosip pue awiLid JusAaid djoy 01 pasojuow pue pasn 2q A 1)) [[IM MOy .

'$30uBpING A210d SUISUDIT

§.y3no1oq oy jo 7 ddy woy umerp ‘suonsonb Summofjoy oy3 WSYYSY 03 I PINOM SJUSPISI

‘Bupjuup pue Suuado y1oq Jof paisanbai smoy aje] 194 o) uoaln) ueoydde oyl Aq premuioy
nd J9pIOSIp pue SWLIO JO UoNUAASId ay] 01 UL SJUSUIIOD JOLIG Y] UDDS SARY M

JIPIOSI(] PUR SUWILL) JO HONWIAALJ Y], ()

"001 ‘aseo siyy ul Ajdde sjuownSie sures 9y 1Byl 9A31q

Ay 9 A7 “oouesinu drqnd Jo uonuaadid pue IOPIOSIP PUB SWLD Jo uonuaald jo spunosd
O} UC ‘9910 )-GNS SUISUDIT 9y} AQ Pasnjal uddq dARY SINOY 18] yons 10J suonesidde
snotaaid [y ooMm a1 INOYSNOIY) Wk 10 Weg JOYID [UN JUSWYSILSI/JUSUIUIRIIONUS/[OYO[R
SuwiAddns ssue ussin AzFurirel] ur sastwald ou APURLIND a1v 210Y) 1Byl N0 Jurod pnom

M. ISADMOY SILIBW UMO S UC Papiodp aq jsnuwt uonediidde yoes jeyl spueisiopun Js1 oyL

"980[0 A[SWDIIXD OS[ 918 1IN0

MIIAJUNOJA] PUE SPROY PUBY[E] PUBR XBLIIR] UI STUSPIS3 3[IyM ‘SoUe] udain) ur sastuaxd oy

03 jusdelpe s1e[ Snosewinu 218 318y L YInoioq oy} ul seale [enuapisal pejendod Apsusp 1sow
39U} JO 92U JO 118ay 3y} ut sasiwaid oY) Jo uonedso] oyl usAld “(joyoore Jo Ajddns ay3 1oy sinoy
swes 9y} yam pajdnod usym Apenadss) ‘vomisodoid sjqeuosearun ue st (J8S-1nYL) 00 0

pue (P -UnS) Q0 €0 B SINOY 318 AIoA yons J0f 90ud01] Jusueuad v Sunueis 1Y) 9Ad1jq oM

simof Susuddry  (q)



Page 109

‘pasoxdde aq 01 uonedrjdde suy) 10§

18215 00} Jg] 218 SWLID PUB INOIABYS] [RIDOS-1UR 10 [enuaiod ay3 pue 1epio ofqnd 03 Ysu oyl
e} 9AJI[3] IYLINY SAA “ANUNWIIOD [RIIUSPISII INO JO Weay 2y} ul a[qeidasorun A[[e10] SI sInoy
1R[] AJOWIAIIXd pUB JISNW SAI] JOYOI[R JO uoneuIquiod pasodoxd oyl 18yl 9Ad1eq A[ULIy 9

"pejueiS 9ouad1] Aue ul pagads aq pjnoys suonpuoo aeudoxdde jeyy

puUB 991IUIWIO)) SUISuadIT Yl £q 1ySiom anp usAIS aq pjnoys sjutod sA0Ge Syl 1Byl 9ASIDG M
NOIS'IONOOD i 4

(7 ¢1 pue (¢)7 xipuaddy 33G) "SeaIR [EIIUIPISAI Ul PUB ((°CT I9)j¢
SINsSt Ia0qe Y} Jo ueriodun [rIds 3y) no sjutod Lijog Suisuddry s ydnoiog ay |

{STUSPISaI [820] 07 2oURqIMISIP JuaA1d 01 sjueoydde oy

AQ uoYe] USOQ SARY SIINSBAWI TRYM ‘SRO-IUIL JO STXE] SUISN SIOW0ISND JO JUSAS 3Y) Ul .
(SIUDPISIT [BIO] UO IABY ST} [[IM 103D

Teym pue siowoisnd Aq Suryaed Joj ‘pasodouid are Jo ‘opewr usaq saey sjesodoid jeym .
JuondNIISqo
10 9ourqInIsIp waAdxd 03 paSeuew 2 Il [ MOy ‘9[qenAdul ST Sumanb swos

J1 (s1e0 10 suetnsopad Aq Jeyieym ‘Bumenb juanaid 01 ‘pasodoid 1o ‘uaye; sdogs oy .
(sostwoad oY1 Suiaes] 10 1B SUIALLR

s10woisnd AQ sadurqInIsip weAsid o1 Jueoridde oy £q ‘pasodoid 10 ‘uode; sdogs oy .

'SIOWOISND AQ
pasnes Suinoy pue sastwaid ay; woly SureuwSIo SWell JAYI0 PUB SN ‘IS Spnjoul

[ sty - sastwaxd oyl Jo Ajuioia sy uespo Suidesy] pue Sursuesd 10 sjuswaSurLIe oY) .
(swivqoid fesodsip pue 95r10s viseM pasealout 0} pes] juesydde oyl Aq wydnos

SINOY SUOJ AI9A 91 PNOM - S1SBM OPRI] JO [esodsip pue 958101 JOJ JUSWASUBLIR 3Y) .
(ssauisng ay1 Aq pasodoid ae sanseaw o110ads jeym -

saoeds uado pue o1qnd jo Furnoy pue Juiem uaad1d o3 ‘pasodoid o ‘ueye) sdojs oy} .
Jown Suisopd oye dn Suuesd JJeIs J0 ‘SInoy 91|

IO A[189 12 SUOHDS[[0D IO SIUDAIDP WOIJ 30URGIMISIP JuAd1d 01 ATBSS909U SUOTIOR 9] .
Juswidmbs uoneuaa pourejurew pue paqeisul Apedoid

AQ Bunj000> WOy s[jows pue SINopo asadsip pue enxs Apedosd o3 uoisinoid ay) .

' SDa.D [p1uapIsad ul jupliodi] Ajanoniod, st S eyl s91B1S Ao1j0d Suisusory
oy [, ((sa0104 urwny 10 juawdinbs uonemusA “oisnuw 1oyleYM) sastuaid oY) woiy
Surdeoss uoneiqia 10 asiou Juaaaxd o1 Jueoridde ayy Aq ‘pesodouid 10 ‘uayes sdass oy .

-Iepnonaed ul ‘paiomsurun

Sumurews suonsonb Jo sequnu 9518 B 910J010Y} 2B QIS L, , SHUIPISAL JDIO] Of dIDIIPISUOD
puv jamb 2q o) suo.qod Surysp usis v, 01 19321 Jueorjdde oy woiy sjUSWIWIOD ATUO Y],

DULSINN QI JO UONUIAILJ ®)



Page 110

peoy ASUpAS
peoy suuesney
peoy xejley
peoy piojsaieg
peoy NiMeH
prOYy Wweyepm
peoY YSIpusAR)
pROY UOISB[JOOM

peoy uopdwep]
peoY puepeq
prOY Weysulyg
PBOY UoSsIfy
peoy INOWAdS
PROY UOLdqUId]
peoy duAosing
PEOY Sfftasgur)

'SpROY SUIMO[[0] SY) PUE SQUBT USID WO UoneIuasaidoy

[:speoy Sumopoy oy

UL SUOTIEIDOSSY  SJUSPISIY PUB SAYDIBM POOWINOQYSION JO saAneIuasaidal oyy Aq paaciddy]

dSOT2Y} JO Jreyaq uo

A[2100UIS SINO X



Page 111

yoaxg SLLIeg

‘AJOID0ULS SINO X
303fqo A[Suoxs |

‘sn[ad BUBUIY O] 880D SAl] OUM 81 JO 980U J0]

9J1] Jo Afenb oy} Ul UCHBICLISISP 31 01 Surppe soseosoul Suppred
[eS3[I puR 9SIOU XD OS]V *dAISSaI58e pue pnoj Sureq pue 199438

o ut Sunjeuran ‘ojdoad usyumIp pey| sArY oM jsed oY} [ "SInoy
AlIe? 9y ul 19243s AwI Ul saed 0} pue swoy Suro8 sjdoad asop

Aq PISBAISUIL 3 [[IM 193.01S 3] UI SSIUIPMOI [eniuajod pur asiou sy,

‘souy) Sunjred jo 1a8uep oy} Suiseatoul Lja1enbope

yaed 03 o]qe aq 10U [jIm sBUUBAS S1J] U] 518 SUIOY WINISJ ABUI OUYM
ux [I] SJUIPISaI 1By uesul puk ssoeds Supjred 1oy uonnoduiod
0} A[aA1sseui ppe [[Im s1q [, ‘Supjred sjenbopeur ypim paiss8uoco
A[1aBoy Apeadfe ST 19941S AW A[PUIRN *OUIRS I} UIRUISI SUOSBII AJA]

‘opew sxam suonedsijdde
JIIIIeD uayMm Jsed oy ul Sutuado papudlxs oy pesoddo aavy

I 'uopeafidde sy 03 2afgo ajSur.s 03 Ysim [ JUIPISaJ [BIO] B §Y

Suruado popuULsIXe J0J 3SUDIT] I0J NOILVII'TddV 298[ed vUsyiy oy

naaaeyg e Jeo(
WO T0RD)YOIIgaLLIRq JTRIIT
€TS LOE LLLO TN
CILT 8E¥F 8020 ‘M
vOEE OvE 80T0 ‘H 151
SNO §N uopuo-|
‘peoy puepIed ‘16



Page 112

(S pueqgpey) ' eruog
@sﬁ?@%@uﬁw W ) MM/WQ Ua O
Il &WBoEm SINO X

e,

e

*dosys 1ay) paou pue saAjesudY)

1om 01 03 03 dAeY 9]d0oad 1910 puE SSIUIPMOI PUE 3SIOU Pno| q passamsIp 105 eare
Ay Ul ulAl] spuapIsal ALdp[Y “AepInjes pue AepLi] We(( | uey) 19)e] pue KEPUOA 0)
Aepung — jyBruprw uey 1a7e] sastwaid asoy) Jo Suruado asoddo A[Suons | IoAOMOY

"JudWIwod 0} Y3t

S} 9ABY | UIyl 3, UOp [ Uy} qn[d oy} uryiim Juresofal sueasw it j| -asoddo A[Suoays
pnom | sty) pue diydoaysered aq ‘uoturdo Awr ur ‘ppnosm siyj 399.43s 93 03U0 IN0O
Supjoof 1eq uddo UE SUBIW )1 JT ‘SULDWI DUV DG JUOLf MU, © TeUM 2INS JOU WE |

11018913 U2Ad Wdqo1d SuroFuo sty axyew 03 K[ st yorym Juryikue a5emooud
0} JUBM JOU Op M PUB ‘Yonul 00} SI 2131 JeY) 9q p[nom asuodsar A -o0usIJJIp
Aue oyew j.useop asow }q ® 1By sjuowoesed dY) uo ysiqgni yonw os Apeore
SI 210U} ABS PINOM “MOUY [ ‘OWOS "PAISIP 2q 0} JOU OS[e SI SULIq UBD SIY) SB [ons
TUQWIYSITQE)SS UB Jey) - UdYOIq UdYO — S9[10q A[snologuep aiour pue Suraes] o] Aq
YOI 1M Y], “Sul[[oMp UMO 19U} 183U 90rdS © pulj 0) SUIK1} S[BOO] 10] SOUSTUIAUOIUT
oyioue 3q M sy jeyl A[[eIousd sjuopisal 10J eale ay) ur ooeds Junyred
PaMWIL Yons S1 319y} [99) 0s[e [ /Pa[[eisul Suljoordpunos 0A1109JJ0 PEY JUSWYSI[GRISS
paysIqInyar oy) Seff joeq Oy} 1 SJE[} SMIA Y} Ul SUIAl] Y[OJ SOY} 0} dOUBGINISIP
€ OS]E SeA DISTIW 9Y) WIOLJ 9SI0U S, "SPIek U0 SJUSPISAI Ul UMOIY} SWOPUOD ‘S1y31y
souIowos eans oyl ul Jupeunm usw SunoA ‘sioop Ies Juidueq o1e] Mo Furwim)
9]doad "ade[Ed BUSY}Y PIUIBU USY] SY) WOL) SUINULIP JYSIU 98] YIIM S[qnoI) sem 2191
“1sed oy} Ul “IOAOMOH JUSWIYSIQRISS SY) WO} POOUEISIP WE | By} ABS 0) 9N} ST J1 PUd
SoUET] UIDID) dY) UBY) PROY PUB[E] JO PUS pROY UBUNYSIA\ U} 0} ISIBJU OAI[ | SY

"MO[oq S
SJUSWILIOD SARY | INq “paFesIAUD ST FUBULIP JO ABM 2] UI qN[O JO PUIY JBYM PIspul 1o
‘o1 pasodoid sjusWUIBLINUS 31} TeyM A[JOBXO JBS[OUN WE | "SUOISUI]XO JUSUIUIRMIONUS
pue Sursusor| 1oj ur nd sey (a0e[ed QN[ POWEU MOU) JA0QER 3} JBY) puBISIOpUN ]

SN NOANO'T ‘SANVINATIAD LS9
<HOVIVd VNIHLY, 4O4 NOLLVIDI'TddV ONISNADIT 3y

noireg SN Jea(q

9002 [HdVy €1 TN
AR uopuor]

U9210) POOA

peoy ysIH

21U JIALD)

[1ouno)) Ad3uLiey
19011 pea] Sursuaol]

nowueg yeied SN

XNO 8N Uopuo ‘A3swioy ‘peoy puepie B9y
puBqpeyy) v eluog



Page 113

‘A[2190UIS SINO X

(Pamoj[e asn Jo a3ueyd sIy)
S| ‘doys 3umaq e aq 0} pasn 100[f punoid oy uo Jurp[ng oY) Jo UONOIS S[PPIU Y.

"SO[eWR) 2U0] 0] AT[eroadss Aq Supjfem uoym Surfeprunul 9q UBD SIY ] ‘qNYd
U3 JO I00p JuO0L 9Y) APISINO 21e32ITUOD USYJO S[BIUSI[D O} JO SPMOID 9FIB] e
WOy SUINdI SUO UoyMm doeds yred 1eo € ured o) s[qissodun 1 pue
PeoI.Ino Ul Myjred s1oWO)sNd oY) suonouny 1oy uado ST 00B[E BUIYIY o) USYA, e
o W3
pue sumAep 3uLmMp)1va0s o Uo Jurjeunn SISWOISNO pue moraeyaq AU e
Surwures s100p 1eo ‘Furwesios sdoad
‘sIseq APYSTU € U0 dyeme sn 3doY SIOWOISNO 00B[ed BUSY}Y UONIN[[OJ OSION e
"210J0q smnoy 3uof 10J pauado euoy}y
UdYM PILIND0 Apeal[e dABY Jey) suoseal Suimo[joy oy 1oy uonesidde sty asoddo |

AO0 8N ‘SANV'T NATAD LS9 “ADVTVA VNAHLY

‘polreqy ‘SN o

dNO 8N uopuo
‘PROY PuB[e] TT]




Page 114

G-y Q B!

ey ¥ IA

oo
A%

i

AJ2I20UIS SINO A

3580 SI} SUIMITALI
USTM TONRISPISUOD O SWISOUOD INO SYE) [[IM POlLIoU00 sanuoyine oyl adoy yontu Ao 9

‘osn Jo aSuryo ®© 10§ uoneorjdde Aue Jo POULIOFUI USS] JOU SABY 8Ay "qNYOIYSTU pue J8q
¥ opnyoul 01 SaNIANOE puedxs 0} 9] U20q 9ARY SoSIWRId 259U} MOY SULISPUOM 2B SJUSPISIY

"BoiE Ug

PROLIBAD
S[OTY2A [RUONIPPE UIEISHS jouued pue wojqoid upjied snoLIss © sey POY Puepie] e

‘dooys 01 81qE

aq 01 1y8u 119y) U0 A[oI 01 9]qR 24 PIROYS OUM SII[IUIR] AQ PIIIQRUUT BOIL [BIUSPISAI

poreindod Ajiaeay ® ST SIy] ‘Suspred JUOIJ pue 1051S Yl Ul SUIWIOA pUE SURBULIN

POPNIOUI SBY YOIYM ‘D0UBSINU PUER ISI0U 0] Pa1oafqns uasq A[Snoiaaid ARy oAy SINOY
Apres oty ur sestweld U1 2ABS] £oT) S8 9[IUSI[O 208[BJ BUSYFY SU AQ POsnEed SSION e

"HISNU PSPIOS2L PUR SAI[ YIM GNIOIYSIU ¥ Spnjoul
0y readde mou yorym sasturaid ayg uo soe(d Sunye) SARIAROR SUI WOLJ SUNBUBWD 3SION o

‘BuIMOT]O] 31} U0 Paseq St uonos{qo oy,

‘sour Suruado JO UOISUIIXS UR O] SN} STWES
oy e pue SIoy SuIsuad| 03 UOTSUR}XS ue Jo Sunueis oy 01 AjFuons jsowr Funoslqo we |

‘ofe s1Bok M3] B SOAT] Ino Jo Wed B Yonu 0s 9weosq 18y} uondnisip pug Isiou

JO purYy 9y} 518010 AJqEIIASUI [[I4 JBY] souepunoq puedxe 03 Fuikn urefe 5500 ore sostuiaxd

SU JO SISUAO S} JBY} POUISou0o ARyBL are Aqiesu SUIAL] SUSPISY "20B[ed BUSYLY 2U)

30 100dsar ul oprur woag aary suonroTdde MU 18] SIUSPISAI JO UONUSHE 21} 0] 2W0D Sey 1
AQ0 8N SANVI NHATID L59 HOVIVd VNIEHLY

ASNADIT ASTA T V HOA NOLLVOI'IddY ~Hd

poLeg SN fee
H718 TIN

U001 POOM

31U DIAID

Fursuool 120110 Pl
newreg ( SW

9007 1udy 91

JANO §N ASSUIOH PBOY PUBPIE] L

L g]



Page 115

o8

1) T I

AJ2130UIS SINO &

"3SBD SIY) SUIMSIADI
USUM UOTIRISPISUOD OJUT SUIDOUOD INO 98] [[IM PIUI20U0D sonioyne oy} odoy yonw A1oA apn

‘asn Jo a8ueyd © 10J uonesijdde Aue Jo pouULIOJUl USAQ 10U 9ABY 0p "qnIoSIu pue Juq
B 9pNjoul 0] $91)1AN0R puedxo 0] 2[qe U22q 2ALY sastwaid 050Y) MOy SULISPUOM SIB SJUSPISOY

"BOIC UB
yons Ui [RISQI] UBY) 210U APBAI[R 218 00B[RJ BUSYLY oy} Aq pakofus sinoy Suipenn o] e

"PrOJIDAO
S[o1yaA [eUOnIPPE UIBlsns jouues pue wojqoid Sunjred snowss € sey proy puepiie] e

‘doss 01 91qe

2q 03 WS I3y} WO A[31 0] 9]qR 3¢ PINOYS OYM SOI[IWIER] AQ POIIqRYUL BoJR [RIIUSPISI

pajejndod Ajiaeay ® st sty ‘suopied juciy pue 1001 o) ur Sunwios pue SurneuLn

DapNIOUI SBY YOTgM “90uBSINU pue 9510U 0] pajoalgns uoaq Afsnoraaid oAy SAy SINOY
Ajres oy ur sastwoxd oy3 9AB9] Ao S O[JUSI[O 208[eJ BUSUIY OU) AQ PISNEI ISION e

"OISNIUI POPIOOAI PUB SAI] YIM qnoay3Iu e epnjour
01 xeadde mou yorym sastwaid oyy uo ooejd Supje) SONIANOE A} WOolj FUNBUBWO SSION e

Buimo[[og a3 uo peseq s1 uooafqo oy I,

‘sowr} Suruado Jo uoIsSuLIXa Uk 0} SUil} Swes
oy} e pue sinoy SuIsuadi] 0} uoIsuXa ue Jo Sunueid oy o Ajduons jsow Funoalqo we |

‘058 s189A MIJ B SOAI] Ino Jo ped ' yonwi 0s owesaq ey uondnisip pue asiou

JO puny oy 918910 AjqeiIAsul [[Im 1Byl souepunoq puedxs o1 SuiAn ureSe oouo ore sostwoid
911 JO SISUMO Sy 1BY] PaUIOOU0D APYSLI 918 AQIeou SUIAL] SJUSPISOY '00R[ed BUSYLY 9}

Jo 10adsa ur apewr ussq aAey suonesidde mou Jey) SJUSPISII JO UONUSNE SY] 0] SWIOD SBY 1]

AO0 SN SANVT NATUD LS9 ADVIVA VNIHLY
ASNIODIT ASTIAHEd V HOA NOLLVOI'IddV <ad

nauRg SN 189(]

H18 TIN

U9915) POO,

QIUDY) DIALD)
SuIsusOIT I90IJO) PRI

Heaied sy

9007 11dV 91

dNO 8N Adsuioff peoy puepyjey LS



Page 116

suey eydyy

- N | “Aaroours smox

“wey woiy uaipyo Sunossjoid
souesmu o1jgnd Jo uonusaaid
K37es o1jqnd

ISPIOSIp pue SWLId Jo uonussaid

- e

'Spunois asay) o) uo A DO §N uUopuo ‘AeSuLugy ‘souw| ussin /¢9
‘0e[eg BULYIY AQ papruqns soussy astwald e 1oy uoneordde oy 03 195(qo AjBuons |

‘Nadreg S Iea(]

DI'INNV/E3Y/€d o1 Mo
900Z 1MdV 81

H18 TUN U105 POOM
2)ilicighiivig!
Sursusol] “1004Jo peeT

noLrey yeljed S
SNO §N Assuioy
peoy puepie; g1¢




Page 117

SUDjO L SN

PP

AJ2I20UIS SINO &

"0580 S1Y1 SUIMIIALL
Uy UOTIRIOPISUOD OJUI SUISSUOD INO 98] [[IM POUIDOUCD sonuioyne oy} adoy yonur A1oa 9

"asn Jo a3ueyo v JoJ uonesijdde Aue Jo pOULIOJUI U22q 10U 2ABY OA\ qnIoIYSTu pue Jeq
® 9pnjoul 01 sanjiAnoe puedxa 03 ojqe usaq oAy sastwoxd asoyy moy Suliopuom oIe SJUSPISY

“BOJR UB
yons Ul [eI9qI] uBy] 210U1 APBaI[R 2J8 008 BUSYLY AU Aq poiofus simoy Suipen; oy e

"PROJIOAO
S[OIYSA [eUOTIPPE UTRlshs Jouues pue welqold Sunyied snoLiss e sey proy puepie] e

‘dogrs 03 o1qe

2q 01 14311 119Y) U0 AJ21 01 9]qe 9 PINOYS OYM SII[TWIR] AG POIIGRYUI BaIE [RIUSPISOI

payendod Ajiaeoy © SISIY [, "Suspled Juoll pue 1001s oy Ul SuniwioA pue Funeunmn

popNjoul Sey Yorjm “90UBSINU PUe 9SI0U 0} p2102fgns usaq Ajsnoiraid oABy sp, "SINOY
Ajres o1 ul sastuoid oy) 9AB] A5Y) S O[AJUSI[O 908 BUSY)Y O} AQ PIsned ISION e

"OISIIUI PAPIODDI PuR SAI YIM qnioydiu & apnjour
o1 seadde mou yorym sastwaid ay3 uo soejd Sunye) SONIANOE O} WIOL] SUNBUBWID OSION e

:3uimor|o} oY) uo paseq st uonosfqo oy,

‘sounn} Suruado Jo uoIsSuMXo ur 0}
U} SWIES S 18 PUB $InoY SUISUdI| 01 UOISUY)XS ue Jo Sunueis oy; 01 A[Suoxs jsow 109[qo |

‘058 SIBOA MIJ B SAAT] N0 Jo 1ed © yonur oS dwresaq ey uondnisip pue ssiou

Jo pupy ay1 o1ea10 A[qelIASUI [[IM TR} saLepUnoq puedxs 01 SuiAn ureSe oouo are sostwoaid
A1) JO SISUMO SU} 1BY) POUISOUOD AJYSLI ore AQI8ou SUIAL] SJUSPISOY "0o[ed BUSYIY oY)

Jo 1adsar ur spew uooq 2AeY suonesrjdde mou 1By} SJUSPISAI JO UOHUSNE Oy} 0] S0 Sey 1]

AQ0 8N SANVT NATHD LS9 ADVIVI VNIHLY
ASNAOIT ASTINTAd V HOd NOLLVDI'IddV - Hd

pe1reg SN Jea(]

d718 TIN

US210) POOM

JIU]) OIALD)
Sursuoor] 100130 pea]

halred d SN

900¢ 1udv 91

dNO 8N AISWIOH peoy] puepijed €l



Page 118

Joydwing g S

A[2120Ul$ $IN0 &

950 STy} SuIMdIADL
U2yMm UONBISPISUOD OJUT SUISOUOD IO 9Ye) [[1M POUId0U0D soniioyne a3 adoy yonur AI9A Sp

‘asn Jo oFueyd ¢ 10§ uonesijdde Aue Jo poULIOJUI U99] 10U SABY A\ "qn[OIYSIU pue Ieq
© opnjout 0} senjianoe puedxd 01 9jqe usaq saey sastuoid 950y} Mot SULIOPUOM dIE SIUSPISAY

"B2IC UR
yons Ul [e1oqI] ULy} 910w Apeaije o1e 308[ed BUSYLY 2y} AQ pakofus sinoy Juipen) oy e

‘PeOIOAO
S[oIYaA [eUOnIPPE UIEISHS jouurs pue wiojqoid Suryred snouss  sey proy puepye] e

‘dogys 01 ojqe

5 03 JYSLI 1Sy} U0 A[31 0] [qe 9 PINOYS OUAM SIT[IE] Aq POHQEYUT BoIR [RIIUSPISAL

parendod Ajiaeoy € st Siy], “suspied juol pue joo1s oy ur Surjiuioa pue Suneuun

PapNIoul SBY YOIym ‘SoUBSINU pue dsI0U 0] pajdalgns uoaq Ajsnoiaaid aavy o4y sIoy
Ajres oy ut sastwiaid oy 9ABo] Aot} SB OJOJUSI|d 00B[R] BUSYLY SU) AQ POSNED SSION e

"OISNUL POPIOOSI PUB SAI] UM (nIOIYTIu & opnjout
0} readde mou yorym sesiwaxd oy uo soejd Sunye) SoRIANOER oY) WO} FUBUBLIO SSION e

‘uimojjoy oy3 uo paseq s1uonoalqo oy,

‘sawir) 3uruado Jo uoISULIXa UL 01 W} SUIES
Y3 e pue sInoy JuISUSdI] 01 UOISUSIXa ue Jo Junjueld oy 0 A[Suoxns jsour Funoalqo we |

‘08¢ $1894 M9J B $3A1] Mo Jo Jed B yonur 0s owieoaq jeyl uondnisip pue osiou

Jo puny oy} 918310 A[qeIASUIL [[1A 1B} SoLEpUnoq puedxo o} Suidn urede aouo oe sastuoid
Y] JO SIOUMO O} JBlj} PIUIdOUO0D AIYS1I o1e AqIeau SUIAI] SJUSPISSY "90E[R] BUSYLY oY)

Jo 10adsal ur apew usoq aary suonesijdde sMau Jey) SJUSPISOL JO UOTIUSPE SY) 0] SWOD Sey 1

AO0 8N SANVT NAAAD LS9 HDOVIVA VNAHLY
HASNHODI'T ASTINTYEd V HOA NOLLVOI'IddV 1Y

poneg S J8a(]

d718 TCN

U99I0) POOA
21Uy OIALD

SuIsus0I J90JO pro]
nored (J S

9007 1udy 91

dNO 8N AdSwIOF] peoy] puepie] 19



Page 119

ynug g SN

A[I20UIS SINO &

"2580 s1y} SuImaIAal
USUM UOTRIOPISUOD OJUT SUISOUOD INO Y] [[IM PIUISOU0D SanLIoyne oyl adoy yonw A10a o

251 Jo 98ueyd € 103 uonesr[dde AU JO POULIOJUT USSG 10U 9ABY SA\ "qnIOIYSIu pue Jeq
© 9pnjour 0} saiIAnoe puedxa 03 9[qe Usaq sABY sastioId 959y} MOY SULISPUOM SIB SIUSPISIY

"BoIE UL
ons Ul [eI2qI] ULy} 210W APBII[E dIe 30B[eJ BUSYY O} Aq pakofus sinoy Juipen oy, e

"PRO[IDAO
S[OTY2A [BUOTHIPPE UreISns Jouusd pue wojqoid Surjied snowIss  sey prOYy PUBM[R] e

‘dogys 01 91qe

2q 0} Y31 112y} Uo A1 0} 9]qR 9q PINOYS OYM SI[ILIE] Aq PSIIQRYUI BAIR [BIUSPISOI

pajerndod Aiagay € st siy], ‘suopreS juoyj pue 300xs oy ul Sunroa pue SuneuLn

Papnoul sey yorym ‘2ouesinu pue ds1ou 0] paoslgns useq Ajsnorasid saey oA\ “sinoy
Ajxes oy ur sastuwraxd oY) 9ABS] ASY) S 9[2IUST[O 20B[BJ BUSYLY S} AQ PIsNeo 9SION e

"OISNIW POPIODSI PUB SAI| YIIM qnjoySiu g spujour
0} 1eadde mou yorym sastuioid ayy uo 2oed Sunye) SONIALOR Sy} WO SUIRUBWS OSION e

“3u1M07]0] 24} U0 paseq st uonoalqo oy,

‘sowiy Jumuado Jo uoisuoixo ur 0} SUIN SWILS
S} 18 pue SINOY FUISUSOI] 03 UOISUIXS UL Jo Funueld oy o} A[Suons jsow Sunoalqo we |

‘03 S189A M3 © S9AI[ N0 Jo Wed v yonw os swiesaq jey) uondnisip pue osiou

Jo puny oy ojea1d Ajqeiiaaut [[m eyl satrepunoq puedxo 0y Surdn urege oouo a1e sostwoxd
Y1 JO SI3UMO S 1Ry} pouIaou0d APJYSHE oxe Aqiesu SUIAI] SJUOPISOY "20B[E] BUSYLY O

Jo 10adsas u1 opew usaq dAry suonedsijdde MoU Jey) SJUSPISDI JO UOHUSPE SY) 01 SWIOD ey I

AO0 8N SANVT NATHD LS9 HOVIVH VNAHLY
ASNHEDIT ASTINHHd V HOA NOLLVOI'TddV *3d

naLreg SN J8a(]

d718 TZN

U33I0) POOM

2IIUQ)) JIAL)
SuIsu20IT 1901LI() pEa]

noureg (1 S

9007 1udy 9]

dNO 8N A3swiof] peoy puepfje] €9



Page 120

"IOASTBYM SIssaUISNg

pue sjuapisax oy o3 djay ou Jo pue ‘deis apeidonar e 9q pinom Aep € sinoy g 10§
Sunyred juspisal-uou ueq o, Jusunsnfpe axmbar Aew uoneiado Jo sioy oy Jey) pue
‘arr0g yuasaxd rroyy ut diysprey Suisnes ore Sunyred SIONSIA UO SUOTOLISAI FUNSIXD
3Y) 1By 2IBME WE | “SOSSAUISN PUL SIUSPISAI [BOO] Y)IM SUOISSNOSIP AW WOL] "SU0Z
Supyred 180 SmMoy ¢ € Jo uonisodwir 2y} ul A& UONN[OS 3Y) 1Y} PIISo33NS sem J1 pue
‘[[9M Se pasTug0oa1 a19m swa[qoid 3say) ‘ook[e] BUSYIY OYI WOIJ ISNI] SuIes 3y} U]

"SJUSPISAI [BO0] JO OOUSIUIAUOOUI d) 0} Sa0edS

Sunyred 180 JO 9SNISAO U23q Sey 210y} uonippe uj “dag[s s 1ySiu e Auew paqinisip
sey sauIguo JO SUIAAQI Y} PUB UOTJESIIAUOD Pno "siowo)snd Sunredsp Aq Suruiow
o JO SINGY [jewis Sy} Ul pasnes Suisq 20ueSINU 9STOU JO AI0ISTY B ST 3I9Y1 “A|pU0ddg

6661 TqUIBAON

Tl PP VL4 JO soyje8ulg e[[ouqeD) ‘SN 01 ([HmaIdy Ad02) 101391 & Ul 20ee]
BUSYIY 9 JO JuswaSeuew oY) Aq pastudosar sem wa[qoid SIy) JO 0USIXS Y],
‘sostwaxd oy 03 Jre ysoxy Jo A[ddns e apraoid o3 1opio ur uado 1doy Apjuonbaiy arom
SI00p Y} ‘UOTIR[IUSA JO or] B 0} SUIMO “Jet]}) 108 o) WOolJ PIALISP wa[qoid renonred
v 'soAeswoy) sasturaxd oY) woy Suneurtd dUBSINU ISIOU AQ PaqInIsIp A[SNOLISS
o10M A9} JBY) Sem SJUIPISaI Y} Jo oouanadxa oy [, -anbarpoasip e Jo sesodind ayj 10y
$.0661 9Y1 JO pus ay) 1k pasn Jureq sostwaid ayy Jo 10351y € ST 2191 “ode[d Is11] Sy} U]

"JUSWIPUSWIE [BrjURISqNS INOYIM pasoidde aq 01 a1om 20ud91] B 10J uonedrdde

oy} J1 BaIR O} JO9IJE PINOM [OIUM S90UaNnbasuoo snoLids pue a[qeqoid ayy 0}

predar Y suIoouod Aw areys A3y) uondooxa INOYIM pue ‘SJUIPISL [BOO] JO Joqunu
e ypim Jesodoxd aaoqe a3 ssnosip 03 Ajuniioddo oy) pey 9ARY | S390m JUIAI U]

"900T YdTBIA ,/ T JO WNPUBIOWSW
INOA 0] 2OUDIDJAI UM JJLIM | puR N UOPUOT peoy puely[e.] JO JUapIsal & We |

A00 8N uopuory ‘AeSurtieyy
amuﬂﬂwﬁ UAAIN) /€O e[ ] BUIY)Y — ISUIIIT ISTMIdLJ € .10] GCM“—NQ:QQ< Y

IDIT/NMNV/E/E{ 31 AN0K
‘wepe Jea(]

hdss bght 0cq  XVAAR

18 TCN uopuog
UQ2ID) POOA,
onua)) SIAL)

Sursueory “1001JO pesH
noxreq “(d "SI

900C 11dv 81
L68SE9 9¥6L0 2L
dNO 8N uopuog
pooy puvpyiv.q 88



Page 121

;LS piae(q

By

“‘ATIngyTey sIMOX

"SMOPUIM 10 S100p 2y} uado 01 paou
oy oYM pajerado oq 01 sestwaxd ay) 9[qeUS 0 Sk 0S UOTIR[IIUAA djenbape s 319y}
yeyy uonadsut uo sreadde 11 ssapun usAIS 9q 20ued1] ou jey) asodod pinom | ‘A[eur,

"SJUSPISAI [BOO] SouUSIUSAUOSUI Anpun Suryied 1o
10J pUBWISP dY) JI 10 SIOUBQINISIP 9SNBD A[[ENIIqRY SISWO0)SNO JY} JT MIIAI 0} 102[qns
9q 0} S& 0S ‘Ol Ul PAJIWI] 9q U] SY) JURISUI ISI1} oy ul Jeyy ssodoid ose |

"JOJe] JNOY SUO 10U pue ‘BUILLIOW 3} U ()O: ] 910Joq PUI{Iom
€ uo doe[d 9ye} [[IM 11 ‘sIowo)sno Junredop WoIj 910U Aue ST 9I9Y) JI ey 2INSUD
p[nom sinoy asay, ‘sAepinjeg pue sAeplL] uo ure )¢:z| pue ‘sfepsiny ] ySnoxp

sAepung uo wd || 01 paywi] aq smoy paprurad ayj jey st asodoxd ppnom [ reym

"OPISINO $1321S

oYy ur d[oy Ou JO 9q p[nom SeIdwed A 1)) Jo uoisiaoid oy ‘ureSe usy] "100p I8d ©
We[s pue A[pno[ y3ne[ 01 19plo Ul ddusn[jul ayp sapun APYSis oq A[uo pasu su() “djoy
10U [[I2a PRIBOIXOIUL 918 OYMm SU0sIad 0] [0Y0dTe 2AI0s 03 Jou astwroid oy ‘ojdwexs 10,

"oy} 03 sasodoid jueoridde oy yorym somseow oy} £q paInsseas J0u We |

"Poso[d 1doY AJUEISUOD SI SIO0P PUB SMOPUIM 2} SSS[UN SOA[ISWIY)

sostuaxd oy} woiy ‘pue ‘srowoIsno Jurlredop o) WO SWOD [[IM 3dURGINSI(]

"2AT)E[o1 paddeotpuey e 19178 SUD{0O[ ST OYM PUE SSSUJ[I SNOLISS B WO JuLIajIns

ST oym Ape[ € se [[om S ‘PINd9Je AIOSIIP oq [[IM OYM ‘SSTOUIU J9Y UL Ape[ SUo

Jo “remonted ur ‘mouy| | “3[qeIdumA sie ‘e3pamou| Kw o3 ‘ofdoad oy Jo swog -opdoad
Auewr 03 dos[s JO $SO[ pue sSaMSIP AsNed [[Im JYSIu 8 o3| uoneiado I19Y) pue ‘seare
[enuapisal pajendod A[esuap o} Jeau A19A pajeoo] are uonsonb ur sestuwrard oy | *soy
penrurrad pasodoid oy 01 p1e3ar yim sI 10AIMOY ‘U01[qo a3e) K[Fuons | a1y

duesmu drqnd JO uonuaAald

‘sastuaxd oy uo syeow Jo uondwnsuoo
oy 01 Arefjroue aq [0yod[e Jo uorsiaoid Y Jet) 1o suonounj payooq-aid 01 pajru]
2q sastwaid oy jo uonerado eyy a1mbal Yorym suonoLIsal Jussaid oY) Jo [eAOWAI

oy 103 uonestjdde ayy ssoddo sjdiourid ur J0u Op [ ‘9I0JOISY ], *OISYMIWOS ISIXD
0} aaey FunoA oy} 10§ JUSWIUIRINUS Jo saoed Jey) astudooar | JosAwr 10y Suryeadg



Page 122

HOVIVd VNHHLV

Iayysne|g 10104

“A[2129UIS SINO X

'PUNOJ 518 SUOHNJOS USYM PUE SE 931IIUILIOD
oA 03 nd 03 sanisod orow saey [reys om Anyedoy pue soueIaAIns JuisSu0o 1opun
paoe|d 3utoq d1e 90R[Ed BUSYIY SYT Y)IM PojosuUOd swojqoid Surpresar uonenys sy,

Funyred s1eand ue mopmno

SIMOY NoJ-Ajuam} 9} [[eISul 0} [10Unoo 3y} suonnad os[e V147 1ey) 15938ns om Aepy
'$1ed 1oy djred 01 a1oymas]e

H00] 031 SIOPULJO SY) SALP PINOYS JBaIY} SIY[ "Woy) Supuy pue sopusgyo Surdure)d
Jo Aiqrssod oy yum esre oy ur Speol oplIs [enuapisal oy} ur  Jonuod Supyred
moy pz,, soerd o3 ouno) aiy 105 st siy yum Surfesp Jo Aem 1s3q o ey aA31]9q
AOU OM puB UOLBIOPISUOD yonuwl pey sey 300 341 oq 0] 9A31[9q oM Yorym ‘wiojqoxd
SIYL 'SOUISUS BUIAASI PUE SIOOP 18D JO Surwwrels ‘Sururow oy jo SINOY [[ewWsS ayj ul
3unyre; pue sdnoid ur Surpuess “sjsong Surredop woly sejeurwo Apsow SIYY - 3SION "¢

118 4S31f 10 smopuim pue s100p usdo 0} paau oY} }IAGO Uy} pjnom s1y1 “unepdn
01 M3IA B ym poutwrexs Juiaq st ooefed eusyly oy urpm JUUonIpuoy 1y ‘|

YHM DAL e uBD am 1eq Juswsduere
wﬁwxho\s B 0] 3Wo0d 0] jum oﬁwsﬂ,ﬁm 2 sem I3} jBU] sem SnSUISUOD Y1 eyl [99] 1

swajqold pajedionue pue Sunsixs s1eIAd[E 0} Op UBD 9M JByM 33§ 0] pue

PUEY 3SILJ J& SJUADPISAI AU} JO SMAIA A1) JEaY 0} 20uBYd ® Juswafeury 9%l BUSYlY
YL SAIS PUE ‘666] IIQUISAON puz o) 3uruoas Aepson [, uo Junosur ay) papusire oym
BUJH JO SIaquIaw I9YI0 pue uosqin) SRapQ ‘oA yim 100w o3 anseard € sem 1|

dOVIVd YNIHLV AHL : 10

SO[[a3uIg SSTIA 1e3(]

6661 19QUIDAON Uiz |
9969 T8% IL10 IoqUINN XB]

VLA

SOJ[o3ulS e[jouqeD SN

6661
dHENHAON H1ZI AALVA 30VIVd YNIHLY THL WNO¥A IAIHOTY ¥A.LLAT




Page 123

&S00z Ul aoeid uaye) aAey o} sieadde yoiym asn Jo abueyo sy}

Joj uoissiuued Buluueld eaey soejed Busyly sy} Jo sioleudold syl pig 'SUSpisa.
Aibue Aq sy} jo seidoo usaib sem saue ussig) jo Jebeuep poouwnoqyubian

ayl ‘gnjo Buiouep-de| e Buiaq jo uoissaidu sy} aAeb pue uswom payeu

Jesu Yum aAisuso alem siehll ey siybiu gnio seylo pue Aled aAs s tea

MmaN e Buisiieape GO0z sewisuy) aiojaq i1snf siehy painquisip eseed qnid ayl

‘JnolABYUS( [BIDOS-NJUR pale|al

YULIp pue sJoop Jed Jo Bulluwels ‘esiou snonunuod aLy 1o ynsal e se Buusyns
ale saljlue ‘seueT Usel9) UO SjuRINBSS! pUB SIBg ‘sgnjo s usw Jybiu a1e) Jo
Jaquinu ayy usalb by Ajswsiyxe st Buiuiow sy jo sinoy Apee sy ut pue b e
Juswsle esiou sy} pue eale [eluapisal pajeindod Ajgsuap e st siy) ‘mouy nok sy

'SUOISEO20 [BlaAes U sajelisibew [2oo] pue j1ounog Aebuuep o) peniwgns Buteq
sieye| pue suonad ul BuiruiING sieaA JO JqUINU B J8A0 JUSLIYSIARISS SIY)
Aq pesneo useq sey eouesinu pue uondnusy] ‘sjeauns jenuspisal uo Bunped e
ajeudoiddeur pue moiAeyeq [BI00S-UB ‘9oUBSINU Bsiou o} piebal yim sasiusa.d
Jejnonued siy) jo Aloisiy ay) 1o aueme jlom st Juswiedsp noA ey} swnsse |

‘Buipjing ay} Jo Juoy sy} 18 soBlRd gniD,

ay} pajjeo mou st yolum doys Buieq avouigpe Jaulo) syl Jo) sinoy Buiuedo
papusxe pue a0usd|| B J0} 0Se pue sinoy Butuedo papusixs loj eousdy e
pajsenbal eaey sorjed BUSULY 8Y) jo siojaudoid sy uebe 184 12y aleme ale spp

saueT u2aIg) /G aorjed BUSYlY — 9SUaDIT asiwald B 1o} uoneoyddy tay

naleg s Jea(]

=718 ZZN uopuoT
LI89Jc) DOOAA
allua) JIAID
nounoy Asbuuey
Buisusor

. 182 pesH
L-O¢ xm;d«w Y all nalegd 'd s iess

PEOY pUEpR|iE] G
aMOID ‘N

peoy puepiied /v
Nl 'S U pue ssijjo piAeq I




Page 124

‘Ajeuos.ed sjum o) uomisod e ut Jou sle oum
Sjuspisal jeieAss JO jleyeq uo ushum Buteq osie st Jaye) siyp uonewLIoUl INOA 104

1500 Aue 12 uleh jeuosiad 1suebe pooyinoqubiau
ay Jo Buteq jjem sy} psebai 0} UOSEBI OU SBU OUM BUOBWIOS 10 esoy} 1suefe
IS} SI Ut SJUSPISSY [BOO] 8 JO SMBIA BU} JOpISUOD |jim NOA Jey) 1SNy} apA

‘a)enbape uey) aiow ‘w'e | jo awn Buisop

e 8as am Jsed sy} Jo swe|goud sy} Buuepisuo) Meam au} jo wbiu Aseas Jojou
Ue ‘We 00’z |3un pesube uoyeledo 4o sinoy Jivy) pey eAey ssue- ussauc) Buoje
suonesidde soue0y Jue0al Jey) aleme ale pue sasiwald asaly} Jog sinoy Buiuado
paseasoul pasodoid 8y} Inoge paulsouU0d AjpWaxs ale | pue sinogqubleu Ay

‘asaL))
Ui Buiieap ui payojansiano Apesufe ale pue Japlosip pue swiud 4o swel U
BB SIL} Ul SqNjO [BI00S UM sanss! 8} Jo sieme |jam a.e 8ojjod pue 1ounog) ay |

¢Jfeq Buouep
-de} ‘qnio 1yBIu ‘gnio [e100S B 8G It 1AL 19AS] 1998418 LD BaE Jeq juoy sayioue
®ABY 0} pesU e Ajleal aal st Ayoedeo ebie| e sey Apeaye aoejRd BUSYY U |



Page 125

[[PMOL, 'V SIA

A[2190UIS SINO &

"25B0 ST} SUIMOIAL]
U UOTRISPISUOD OJUI SLIDOUOS INO 93} [[IM PIUISdU0d sanoyne oy adoy yonu A19A op

‘a5 Jo o8uryd € J0j uoneorjdde Aur JO pOWLIOJUT U199q 10U 9ABY OA\ "qNOIYSIU pue Jeq
© 2pNJoul 0} SANIANOE purdxo 01 3]qe U9aq dARY SOSIIAIM 059Y) MOY SULIOPUOM DIE SJUSPISSY

"BOJE UB
yons ul [eIsqI] Uey} 210w Apeaile die 90v[RJ RUAYIY 2yl Aq paAofuo sinoy Suipen sy e

"PRO[ISAO
9]o1y2A TeUONIPPE UrBlsnS Jouued pue wiojqoid Sunpred snowiss € sey peoy puepie] e

‘dogys 03 91qe

9q 03 WS 119y} UO A[31 01 S[qR 9 PINOYS OYM SIIJIUIE] AQ PONGRYUI BOIE [RIIUSPISHI

peyendod Ajiaeay e st sy, “suspied juoij pue 1901s oy ul Suniwios pue SureuLn

papnjoul sey yoryam “aduesInu pue 35I0U 01 pa1oaigns usaq A[snoladid oAy oA SINOY
Ares oy ut sostold oyl 9ARS] Ao} S D[OIUSI[O 908 BUSY)Y O} AQ PasSnBI 9SION e

OIS POPIOSAI PUB DA Ylim qnioydiu e opnjoul
03 Jeadde mou yorym sostwaid oy uo ooejd Funye) SONIANOR S WO FUNBUBLID SSION e

‘Buimojjog ay3 uo paseq s1 uonoalqo Y],

‘sowun) Suruado Jo UOISUYIXS UL 0] SUIN SUIES
U} Je pue sINoy FuIsusdl| 01 uoIsusIxs ue Jo Sunuess oyy o3 A[Suons jsowr Funoslqo we |

‘05 s18ak M3] B SOAI] In0 JO 1ed © yonur os 9wesaq eyl uondnisip pue asiou

Jo pupy 2y 918210 AJqelASUI [[IM Tey) souepunoq puedxe o3 uld) ureSe oouo are sasiuaid
91} JO SISUMO Y] B} PIUISOU0S APYSLI o1e AqIeou SUlAl] SJUSPISIY "00e[ed BUSYLY oY}

Jo 1oadser ur opeur ussq saey suoneorjdde mou Jey) STUSPISI JO UOHUSE SY) O} SW0D SBY 1]

AO0 8N SANVT NATAD LS9 ADVIVA VNAHLY
HASNHOTT ASTNTHd V H0A NOLLVDI'IddV 23

neueg SN 18a(]

H18 TN

US0ID) POOA

21Uy OIAL)
SuIsusorT 1901 Pro]
naxred (1 SW

9007 [Mdv 91

dNO SN A3SWIO peoy puepiied £9



Page 126

900¢/50/C0

ueuiieing et -
spleboy
‘pJesay aq 0} s! uonesijdde ay) usym pue Ji 991D BU} SSBIPPE 0} Y| PINOM |

*A}I|e20| 8Y) Ul JopIOSIp PUB BWLD Ul 8SESI0UI UB

0} pes| |jim uopeoijdde ayj ul pajsenba se sinoy Buisuaol| o UoisUSIXa Ue pue JapIo [esiadsip e Jo 1oslgns sy}
S| Bale 8y} paapu| “INOIABYSQ |BIO0S-JUE [9AS] MO| PUE B0US|OIA UM welqoid uaaoid e sey eale oy} SE Joais
8y} yo ui Bujwoo ejdoad 0} syuswiysaijal S1joYodle [|8s 0} a|ge Buiag 8nuaA ay) JnOge UIeoUOD B SABY OS|e |

‘sjuspisal |Bo0) 10}
8dueqInisip 8|qelapisuod sasned pue Ajjioe) ay) Jo Ino sdoss asiou Jey} sueaw siy] “sjuswalinbal Buisusoy
pue Buiuueld Juauno yum Aldwos Jou Aew anusa ay 1oy Buyooud asiou sy} 1ey) Buipuelsiapun Aw si |

‘seiled areald ybiu oe| Asiou Busoy usym Apsne)

pue anuaa adAj gnjo Jybiu e se psjesado Ajjioe} ayy usym sieah snoineid ul pauaddey jeym Aq papoddns si
SIyL "sesiwaid sy} apisul AJIAOE JO BWNJOA 8y} WO os|e pue Jybiu e aje| AjuloiA sy} BuiABs| S1BD ‘9SIou Wolj
Buisiie ouesinu 21jgnd pasealoul 8y} JO SWLS) Ul SJUSPISaI [BO0] UO Joeduil SNOLISS B SABY PINOM JUSWIYSDLa]
Wb sye| Jo uoisiAcId BY) puUE JISNW BAI| O} SINOY Ul 8sBa10UI B} ‘joyooje Jo Aiddns sy} Jo UoISUXa 8y |

"ADO 8N uopuo ‘saueT] usals /69 ‘8oejed eusyly ay} Aq uopesjdde ay} 0} 10a[qo Ajjewos 0} 81| pinoMm |
yeijeq JesQ

uoneoldde aoejed Busyly 0} uonosiqo :3oalgng

yeleq peleqy HJ 1

62:0Z 9002 Iudy Gz~ :jues
[woojeueunq®@ L inye] uewieing el woud

yeijeq polieg

[ Jo 1 23eq



Page 127 Agenda Item 8

m
HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Iltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 13" June 2006

Report title: Application to vary a Premises Licence for Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green
lanes, London, N4 1HA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Haringey

1. Purpose

To consider an application by MERT FEDAL POLAT to provide a licensable activity in
the form of Supply of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
ayay
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................. ”’?’7/7/,}/% O
/ .. Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett . Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report;
File: ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 GREEN LANES, N4

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 128

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by MERT FEDAL POLAT, for a New Premises Licence in respect
of 441 GREEN LANES under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2  Details of new Premises Licence application
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Sunday 09.00am to 02.00am
Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 09.00am to 01.30am
OPERATING SCHEDULE
General
1. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premise other that to
persons taking table meals.
2. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor including drinking water
shall be available for consumption on the premises.
5.2 Crime and Disorder
Ensuring staff are properly trained not to serve customers who are
intoxicated.
CCTV systems or panic alarm linked with local police.
The CCTV systems will be recording at all times when the premises are open
and the recording shall be made available to the police on request.
5.3  Public Safety

Fire Safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made
by the Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.



5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 129

Page No. 3

Public Nuisance

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and
respect the neighbours.

Child Protection

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can
produce photographic identification where there is any doubt of their age

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have not commented on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Health and Safety have not commented on this application.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has no objection to this application.

Planning Officer

Planning has commented on this application.

Premise was previously a Social Club, now operating as a Café without
planning permission. New international restaurant- requires planning

permission. Council's Noise Team took music equipment due to loud music
early February 06



Page 130

Page No. 4

6.5. Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No comments to make on this application.
7.0 Interested Parties
1 letter of representation have been received against this application.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 131

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



&

, ffff T Page 132

LICENSING ACT 2003 M
Section 34 B HARlNGEY COUNQL %

Application to vary a premises licence ﬁ%ﬁ g@gk 7§
under the Licensing Act 2003

) [Reference number: |

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if hecessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ \re
MELT BepaL PolaT being the premises licence holder, appﬁyjt@ vary
a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below ' e

Premises licence number N OO 2245 }

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

| STALBU- RESTAUWLAN T « ‘
Y9y qreen CAVES %M; 5@?;”}3@’
CHR 19000

AR L Wy

Post {own e Dnyey fPastcode SN RA

Telephone number at premises (if any) L@m% B3t TEGY

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ££ 18, Son - oo —f

Part2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number )L D719 GG 6 265 ;

E-mail address { {
(optional) |

| Current postal address if different from premises address
3 ¥ Sy Bov S i

1
|

i
| |
2 D TG A, |
|
j

gPost fown Lo Tuoee
L

Postcode "~ i7 1KY

‘f‘f} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
2 _insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 34 Printed by under licence fr' m Shaw & Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright, Reproduc permission of the Controller of HMSO.

LFU 27080 (1.1)



Page 133

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v~ yes”

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Day Month  Year

REFREoHM BT | SUNDAY T SATURDAY

THE PREAEES WCHEY CE To PE@-nT

el B L I

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Piease read guidance note 1)

PEes Gy THERE 1S NO SVPPLY oF ALdamoin. o Thgsre
PRO DB -« HE PREMIES HAYE & FRowdEws OF LANTE NiCAT

THE HOLDER. OF e PRENEIES LOENCE WisheES To v ARS

Tz AL BY RETAL

v ALLEHDIL- BETWEEN THE no<@S | SondAY e SATURDAS

If your proposed variation would mean ythat 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected fo attend

LA 34

/A




_ Page 134
Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick vV yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
k)  entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ol

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 34



A

Page 135

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please regd guidance note 2)
| d guid ote 6

(Please read gudance 1 - .) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick I d guid te 2

Standard days and timings pe (ploase reac guidance note )

(please read guidance note 8)

Day| Start Finish Indoors D Qutdoors D Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




C

Page 136

indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(pl read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




E

Page 137

Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Day| Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




G

Page 138

|Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or(g)

Standard days and timings

Anything of a similar

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

| Day] Start Finish j Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for enterfainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (Q) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34




Page 139

f

Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Star Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(p! read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Von - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
, Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34



K

Page 140

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within |
orJ

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [] Outdoors [ Both L[]

Day| Start | Finish

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34




L

Page 141

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ |  Both []

Day | Start

Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

i {p! read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Onthe premises [ |  Offthe premises [ | Both [ ]

Day| Start
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
6%@9;4;4 (please read guidance note 4)
Tue Jog oo
Wed = gwa)
Thur o ohr o130 Non-standafd timings. Where you int.end to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5}
, e e s BT e ,
Fri e I MEvs TEARS EViE ~3V DECEMEER - THEouamiou T TR MERT
OF A 01 . 30ATH
Sat 109 aoan
Sun OFF .00 A o3

LA 34



Page 142
N g

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

-

(0

Hours premises are |[State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
[Mon

o5 2 ook OZ oo

U8 | o o J 02 copr

Wed P 5 I

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises {o be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

o9 3;;%}‘ 2 730 Y31 (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri o .
EREEEY Eapletsrrt

Sat

D% o 02 leu

Suni ... ..
ON DN 07 Loy

LA 34



Panao 143
T rTO

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed asa

consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

o

Please tick 4 yes

| have enclosed the premises licence v

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ' ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

LA 34



Page 144
P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )  (please read guidance note 8)

LINTOXICATING LQUTR SHAL NOT BE Soud ot SvPDLED o T Prirsis

CVL TN TD PEpGon S TAGING TARWE MEALS [, THERS AND o
Co=CUMPTOn N By S G Pl ond A0 aw SINC A U0 TIEnE I e

S STIABLE BIVERACES STER  qrad | NTox OATIE L QU e

e
i § o,

FNCLLD WG DR N G WATER. SHALL-RE AVAILARLE For

ot EVELTTLON o e PR e

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Y ENavE e STATE fne TroTERZLY TRAINED | NaT 1w CEEGE U T
§ - ¥

CUORD AR wWToXiCocred .

Lg,) CETY SYSTEM ;o5 PARN O AATR w8 TH B PO G O

(z) THE otV SyaTa Wik RE RECasRDiNG AT Al THAES  wHeEN  Thae

PRérase B OPENe AND TRE  Qetetp w i Shal. BE PiaDE

AV HLATRLE T TRRE Palacs on 28BSy BsT

c) Public safety

FIPE SHFETY BERUIPHENT it BE it eD PEC Ay AwD

Aoy REAGRSGWTE FEDE 8y T Fule SRR OFFCOyE L B <

COMPLED W0,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

DTIGH D Wikie BRE DEPLAYED AT e 0 Ed-twDawd (A e =

5

T leAvie Rui Gisy AwD UEHECT THE pEln®ouRa

&) The protection of children from harm

AL GTATE Witk BE TRANED TWAT Avcondn ovilde SNUT B Soup

T PERSTNE Lures (U TWionu o TROThE Loyt PPERT RORT LW

%

- e o P
Tl e

LUHMETLE  EEE Ve ANY DouwT ofF




Page 145
' Please tick V/ yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee %]
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable
e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

SRR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly

~authorised agen’( (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. -

Signature NNV

Date 2.2 /o3 /o€

Capacity CvuecenT PRO-NSEL eim S HoeDEw

Where the premises licence is jointly held s:gnature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12) ,
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
appﬁcaﬁon (please read guidance note 13)

Srowicoxay B o o SoRGTeRD

R RY QVREEN Lopsit

B el qix/

Postcode w & 480

Post town LoppoON

Telephone number (if any) ozo 348 2232
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 34



Page 146

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the
or to vary substantially the premises to whi
premises licence you should make a new pre

10.

11.

12,
13.

licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect
ch it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the
mises licence application under section 17 of the Licencing Act.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of

where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. indoors may include a tent.

For example state the type of activity to he authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will ocour on additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e Christmas

Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the

premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick ‘on the premises’, if you wish people

to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick ‘off the premises'. If you wish

people to be able to do both please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
dless of whether you intend children to have access to

which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regar
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence

of gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to bromote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual

authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 34



Page 147

APPENDIX 1A

COPY OF CURRENT PREMISES
LICENCE



Page 148

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

Receipt: AG774150 Premises Licence Number: LN00002249

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Date: 24" November 2005

Signature: .....................

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Fostal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description:

ISTANBUL RESTAURANT
441 GREEN LANES
HARRINGAY, LONDON
‘N4 1HA
Telephone: 020 8341 7511

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of late night refreshment.

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of late night refreshment:
Sunday to Saturday 11.00pm-02.00am




Page 149

' EHARINGEY COUNCIL

o

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'DF

The opening hours of the premises:

S"unday to Saturday 11.00pm-02.00am

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

NO supply of alcohol permitted on this premises.

y_gm‘e, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Mert Erdal Polat
39 Risley Avenue
Tottenham, London
N17 1HJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N




Page 150

APPENDIX 2

PLANNING REPRESENTATION



now. operating as a Cafe without
taurant - changed from a-
- permission: Council's Noise Team took
- music early-February

Email Date Sent ~ 19-Apr-06

19 April 2006 Page 3 of 3



Page 152

APPENDIX 3

RESIDENT REPRESENTATION



Page 153

LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ...keeping crime off

Incorporating the Are You Sure! campaign.

PO. Box 32109 London N4 IGN
Telephone: 07931 761 558

N
the "Ladder”

Daliah Barrett

Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

27 April 2006

Dear Ms Barrett

Variation of a Late-night premises licence: Istanbul, 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA
for supply of alcohol: 09.00-01.30 (daily) and all night New Year’s Eve

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads, adjacent to
and including Green Lanes, Harringay. We are an independent group, although working in
partnership with Haringey Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.
We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, granting a licence

for the supply of alcohol would be against the general principles of Haringey’s Licencing
Policy and specifically under the following headings:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety
J Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned that the applicant has only addressed these key issues in a limited
way in his application which could indicate a lack of understanding and/or commitment
to their importance, particularly given the record of lack of compliance associated with
this premises.

A partnership of local people with BEHARINGEY COUNCILE & :




Page 154

2 REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives
We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy support our objections:

. ‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and applying conditions to affect
the number, location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

. ‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when concerning location, impact, operation and
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [7.14]

. licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of
the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the people
living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The Council is
committed to protecting the residents in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’
[13.1]

. 'in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafes ...
can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute
1o the loss of amenity to the general public’ [13.2]

. ‘the potential for additional crime and disorder andior public nuisance is increased
with longer hours. " [18.1]

. operating hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are considered 1o give greater potential
Jor noise nuisance’ [18.3]

(b)  Alcohol Licence

Residents are concerned at this specific application for an alcohol licence because the
applicant’s very poor record of compliance over a number of years (see details below)
suggests that there is a real possibility that alcohol might be served out of hours or in an
irresponsible way. This would have obvious implications for the licensing objectives, especially
regarding the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.

{c} The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We have seen the comments relating to the prevention of crime and disorder put
forward by the applicant which largely focus on the use of CCTV. Given the request for a
licence for the supply of alcohol, residents would like to highlight the following questions,
drawn from App.2 of the borough’s Licensing Policy Guidances.

. Responsible drinking: what will and will not be allowed at the premises?
. what practices are/will be in place to deal with intoxicated patrons and/or persons
under the influence of illegal drugs, and the supply of illegal drugs?



Page 155

. methods to discourage the drinking of alcohol in the vicinity the premises?
. procedures to deal with violence and/or anti-social behaviour?

(d)  Public Safety

We assume that all staff would be trained to ensure that all safety measures are known
and implemented, especially for emergency situations such as evacuation. We also assume that
the premises is compliant with all relevant building control rules and regulations.

(e) Prevention of Public Nuisance

There is only one comment from the applicant, stating that ‘signs will be displayed at
the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the neighbours’. There are therefore
a large number of questions remaining unanswered, in particular:

. the steps taken, or proposed, by the applicant to prevent noise or vibration escaping
from the premises (whether music, ventilation equipment or human voices)? The
Licensing Policy states that this is ‘particularly important in residential areas’.

. the steps taken, or proposed, to prevent disturbances by customers arriving at, or
leaving, the premises? (the Policy states that ‘there will be greater responsibilities
placed on premises operating between 23.00 and 07.00 than at other times of the
day’)

. the actions necessary to prevent disturbance from deliveries or collections at early or
late hours, or staff cleaning up after closing time?

Each of these points has particular significance for local residents in the light of a late-night
alcohol licence application, for example, customers who have have had alcoholic drinks are far
more likely to create noise and disturbance on their departure in the early hours of the
morning.

The Borough’s Licensing Policy points out the special importance of these issues after 23.00
and in residential areas. (See Appendix 2(3) and 13.2).

H Record of Compliance

Throughout the Operating Schedule of the Licensing Policy there are references to the

importance of the record of compliance, ‘particularly where Sstatutory notices or warning

letters have been served'. In the case of these premises, there is a long and sorry history of

lack of compliance.

1. After some months of almost daily noise nuisance, into the early hours of the morning,
music amplification equipment was seized, under warrant, by the local authority with
the assistance of the police, 13 February 2003

2. Since then the noise nuisance has been less continuous, but has still recurred, eg the
Noise Duty Officer attended the premises on 25 November 2004
3. At the Licensing Committee meeting held on 1 March 2005, the late night café licence

was removed because:

(a) the premises was found to be open, beyond its 2am 2003 licence, on no fewer
than seven occasions between 14.11.04 and 6.2.05 (sometimes as late as
3.30am)

(b) advertisements had appeared in the local press stating that the premises was

AN




Page 156

open until 3am (Sun-Thurs) and 24 hrs (Fri-Sat)

(c)  LBH Enforcement Service had found illegally dumped rubbish from the
premises in the street

(d)  problems with the electricity supply (which had been cut off) led to urgent
health concerns from LBH Food Officer who repeatedly visited the premises

(e) furthermore an electricity generator had been installed for several weeks in the
mews passage behind the premises, causing huge noise nuisance to local
residents

4. In December 2004 the premises put up a large and obtrusive brightly lit illuminated
sign, at 1* floor level, without seeking Planning Permission. Residents in the adjoining
flats have suffered serious loss of amenity (with bright light shining all night into living
and sleeping accommodation). The premises was therefore informed of the need to
apply for retrospective planning permission. This was refused on 20.9.05, and as the
premises has still refused to remove the sign, the matter is with LBH Legal Department
for instigating prosecution.

5. Since the revoking on 1.3.050f its late night licence (which had permitted opening no
later than 2am) the premises should close at 11pm. However it has continued to open
regardless: most recently LBH Enforcement recorded it open and trading on:

25.9.05 at 3.20am
1.10.05 at 3.00am
8.10.05 at 3.40am

6. At the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting held on 8 December 20035, the applicant was
granted a premises licence to provide late-night refreshment only, until 2am daily. A
condition states that ‘all external display signs to be switched off at 2am every night’,
whilst during the meeting the applicant stated ‘that he was happy to remove’ an
unauthorised illuminated sign. Neither of these things has happened since that meeting,
well over 4 months ago. Prosecution is pending (All quotations are from the official

Minutes).

7. A further condition states that ‘the opening hours of the premises to be prominently
displayed at the entrance to the premises’ Customers have reported seeing no such
sign.

8. On 28 March 2006, local residents noted Council Officers and the metropolitan Police

visiting the premises and seizing a quantity of alcohol, for which the applicant
presumably lacked permission { the premises licence states ‘the licence granted would
not permit the sale and/or supply of alcohol at any time”).

9. Local residents have noted the premises with customers inside long after the 2am
closure time on numerous occasions since 8 December 2005.

In the light of this repeated, consistent and still continuing Iack of compliance, over a
number of years, we have serious reservations about the present application with
regard to the sale of alcohol

3. CONCLUSION
Our comments and objections obviously make clear that residents are very concerned at the

possible implications of the sale of alcohol at these premises. We believe that in the light of the
numerous examples of lack of compliances cited above, it is entirely possible that alcohol



Page 157

might be served out of hours or in an irresponsible manner. Given these circumstances we
urge the Sub-committee to make a very careful assessment of the danger of possible breaches
to the Key Licensing Objectives which could be caused by the granting of this application

Yours sincerely

on behalf of the LCSP

[Approved by the representatives of Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in
the following Roads:]

Representation from Green Lanes and the following Roads:
Umfreville Road Woollaston Road

Burgoyne Road Cavendish Road
Pemberton Road Warham Road
Seymour Road Hewitt Road
Allison Road Beresford Road
Effingham Road Fairfax Road
Falkland Road Lausanne Road

Hampden Road Sydney Road



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR, 177 Archway Road, N6 (Highgate ward):
	6 THE NEXUS POINT RESTAURANT, 686 High Road, N17 (West Green ward):
	7 ATHENA PALACE, 657 Green Lanes, N8 (Harringay ward):
	8 ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 Green Lanes, N4 (Harringay ward):

